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To be a developing,
reliable and global
company in the
field of aviation
technical services,

of which th
sharehold

VISION

iation industry
in all kinds of maintenance,
repair, modification and
design services of aircraft and
components;

in accordance with aviation
regulations and standarts, by
ideally fulfilling the
expectations of shareholders,
continually improving its
petences (capabilities)

of environmental and s0ci
responsibility. > -
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oafety and Quality Policy ]

1 P 3 4 5
WVANI=NANG= QUALITY EFFECTIVE CONTNUOUS | JOCCUPATIONAL
/FUGHT WANAC=IV/=NTN | IYANAC=V/=NIN | ID=EV=E0E\V/=NIN | Mg =ARIsFAND,
SAFETY AND SYSTEM AN D) SAFETY
COSTOMER PRODUCTMTY
FOCUS
To obtain the To continuously To achieve the Tobea To ensure
customer increase the missions of the continuously absolute
satisfaction by efficiency of company within improving compliance of
always providing Quality the defined company by human and
reliable service Management strategies by keeping corporate environmental
and products in System by improving the loyalty and team factors in all
parallel to the internalizing. communication, spirit at the highest activities of the
expectations of the harmony and co- level with company, based
customers and operation between planning, on the principles
taking the the employees information and of occupational
maintenance and and with the technology based health and safety.
flight safety as a awareness of approaches.

prime concern.

responsibilities.




procedures.

6 7 8 9 10
ENVEENVENIFNE | ROO\Y = IANG = HUMAN COOPERATION REPORTING
AWARENESS | TO STANDARTS FACTOR WITH THE
AND QUALITY
REGULATIONS AUDITORS
To ensure that To get the support To work in To provide the To encourage
environmental of all personnel to accordance with cooperation of all personnel to report
protection and ensure absolute the principles of personnel with the maintenance
development compliance with human factor. quality auditors of related
consciousness is national and Turkish DGCA, errorsfincidents.
adopted by all international rules Turkish Technic,
employees. and regulations other authorities
and company and operators
[customers.
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ven though year 2009 is to
e rememboered for the global
economic crisis, as one of
the leading actors of one of the
most negatively affected sectors,
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our endorsement and also having
signed for new investments.



Even though year 2009 is to be remembered for the
global economic crisis, as one of the leading actors of
one of the most negatively affected sectors, we are happy
to realise increase in our endorsement and also having
signed for new investments.

While leaving behind a year where we put into service
Turkish Engine Center (TEC), as a first of our subsidiaries,
in Istanbul Sabiha Gokcen International Airport and
Ankara Esenbogda Hangar as the first of our facility out
of Istanbul, continue in acquiring component capabilities
with new aircraft and engine types, initiated the EASA
21 certification process with official application, recruited
around 200 technicians and engineers, initiated a pre-
recruitment program for new technicians and continue
increasingly in support of schools, our company leaps
forward in its target of being among of first choice centers
with great steps and decisively.

It is estimated that global Aircraft Maintenance, Repair
and Overhaul (MRO) market which exceeded 45 billion
US Dollar as of 2009 will reach 63.7 billion US Dollar with
an average growth of 4.4% in the next decade. By
responding with on-time reflexes to the developments
in this sector, Turkish Technic Inc. continues its activities
in terms of its target of being one of strongest players
of global MRO market.

Turkish Technic Inc. consolidated the major section of
its projects under the HABOM to be established in Sabiha
Gokegen International Airport and all preparations for
construction tender of HABOM. With this project having
an around 370.000 sgm. indoor area, 12 narrow-bodied
and 3 wide-bodied aircrafts will be serviced
simultaneously. The facility to be established is designed
in a perfect structure covering the facility, hangar,
component shops and training and social service
buildings.The first section of the project that will provide
an employment for over 3.000 people will contain hangars
for narrow-bodied and targeted to be completed after
18 months. When project is brought into life completely,
it will be the largest maintenance and repair center in the
sector.

As the first subsidiary of Turkish Technic Inc.
construction of Turkish Engine Center (TEC) which is
founded in partnership with Pratt & Whitney co. for engine
overhaul and maintenance which represents 30% of
volume of MRO market is completed in 2009. With this
new facility, a modern engine center, containing overtones
of future, which is constructed with green building and
environment-friendly concept, equipped with high levels

of labor safety and security measurements as well as
flow lines suitable to the lean production techniques in
order to achieve fast TAT times is provided to the service
of our company and country. To be put into service in
the first quarter of 2010, TEC will enable nearly 250
engines annually to be overhauled once it reaches its full
capacity. In line with same vision, the construction of
Esenboda Hangar, as the first of our hangars out of
Istanbul, is completed in August, 2009 and it is made
ready to service with its 7.000 sgm. indoor area and 3
narrow-bodied aircraft capacity. Founded with the
purpose of supporting on-site the Anadolu Jet's
operations, head quartered in Ankara, this facility of us
will provide service to our third party customers at the
same time.

In the forthcoming period, thanks to these investments,
Turkish Technic Inc. targets at development of new
partnerships with successful and pioneering companies
in the business areas and different MRO segments in
which a synergy is believed to be created in line with our
general strategies and vision.

Our Company left behind a successful financial year
in 2009; as of the year-end, a net period profit of TRL
59,75 million as per SPK(Code of Capital Markets)-based
financial statements and TRL 38.87 million as per V.U.K
(Code of Tax Procedures)- based financial statements
is earned. As a result of successful sales & marketing
activities carried out in 2009, income earned from Third
Party customers other than Turkish Airlines increases at
a rate of 42% comparing to 2008 and constitutes 25,87 %
of our total net sales.

With the self-confidence based on knowledge and
experience of 77 years, blossoming based on the power
of a tradition of industrious tradition that achieved the
development and growth, despite of, in a sector where
every-changing competition conditions are survived,
Turkish Technic Inc. undersigns many important
successes in a short term since its establishment in 2006
and in tenacity and decisiveness of achieving important
works in forthcoming period, as well.

’
Metin KILCI
Turkish Technic Inc.
Chairman
Or




[B@&rd of Directors and Memibers of Audrt BQard]

-

|

Fi
/
¢

¥
(

%

Metin Kilci
Chairman of the Board
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Dr. Candan Karlitekin Hamdi Topcu Dr. Temel Kotil
Deputy Chairman of the Board Board Member Board Member

%

Coskun Kil¢ Orhan Sivrikaya
Insp. Board Member Insp. Board Member

Dr. ismail Demir
Board Member/ General Manager



[ Organization Chart |
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[Goba Maintenance, Repair & Overnaul (MRO) Market

-
MRO Market Volume (2005 - 2019) Billion $

@@ Refractive of 2009

Maintenace Segments
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%14 %20
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%21

%37

Line M Engine = Component Bl Heavy Maintenance " Modification
2006 2007 2008 2009 2014 2019

Line Maintenance M Component Maintenance ' Engine Maintenance B Body Maintenance




[GOba\ Maintenance, Repair & Overnaul (MRO) Market]
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%& Aviation Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul Market is a market that has a size of
45.7 Billion Dollar as of 2009.

Annual MRO Market Growth for 2009-2019 Period (Billion $)

Annual

5 Cumulative

. 60— Growth Speed:

f 4,4%

63,7

50—

| 56 Market size of MRO
sector is estimated to
reach 63.7 Billion US
%% Dollar with an average
annual growth rate of
‘ 4.4% by the end of

next 10 years.
2014 2019




[Qua\w Certificate and Other Certlficates

INTERNATIONAL INTERNATIONAL

150 9001:2008 AS 9100

REGISTERED REGISTERED
COMPANY COMPANY

ﬁﬂqﬂ Faqa

1ISO9001: 2008 QUALITY I1SO 14001 AS9100 QUALITY SYSTEM OHSAS 18001 LABOR
SYSTEM MANAGEMENT ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT HEALTH AND SAFETY
MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT

SHGM MAINTENANCE FAA MAINTENANCE EASA PART-145 OXYGEN AND FILLING
AUTHORITY CERTIFICATE OVERHAUL CONFIRMATION SHOP APPROVAL
CERTIFICATE CERTIFICATE CERTIFICATE
(TQKY144F) (DOT CFR 49)
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[ “mployee Proflle

+ As of 31.12.20009, total personnel number of Turkish Technic Inc. is 2519. Average age of employees
is 35.8 and average employment term is 10.8 year in the company.

* In 2009, average number of personnel is 2565 and personnel turnover rate is 8.76%.
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753 %

High School 1168
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[Training n Turkish Technic Inc.

* In 2009 550 units training was provided by Training Management, 8.279
people are provided to be informed in various technical subjects.

+ Besides, 404 different training organized inside the units of Turkish
Technic Inc. were coordinated and 6.949 people were trained.

+ Correspondences have been conducted with regard to 1.115 licences
within 2009 and the related ones were sent to the DGCA.

UNITS OF TOTAL MAN

NAME OFTRAINING TRAINING ATTENDANTS HOUR

TRAINING PROVIDED BY OJT TRAININGS
TRAINING MANAGEMENT CLASS TRAINING

TRAININGS PROVIDED BY

TURKISH TECHNIC INC. ORGANIZATION | AL TRAININGS

TRAINING OUTSIDE TURKISH TECHNIC INC. | TRAINING OF TRAINING DIRECTORATE
ORGANIZED BY TRAINING MNGT. OUTSOURCED TRAININGS

TOTAL ALL TRAININGS 1477 | 17.453




56 M. X 178 M. X 18 m. (length x width x height)

35.000 sgm. confined area

* Landing Gears

* Brake

* Paint

* NDT

* Engine, APU and Fuel Oil Systems
* Structural Overhaul, Cabin

* Machine, Covering and Welding

* Hydraulics, Mechanics and
Pneumatics

* Oxygen and Filling
* Avionics

Capacity that can serve 2 Wide, 3
Narrow Body simultaneously.




[ —angar - | ]

85 m. x160 m. x 26 m. (length x width x height)

7/5.000 sgm. confined area

* Aircraft Revision Electronics and Electric
* Aircraft Painting

* Structural Overhaul, Composite

* Cabin

* Seat

* Cabin Textile

* Warehouse

Capacity that can serve 3 Wide, 4
Narrow Body simultaneously.

®



[ VIP Aircraft Hangar and Other Facllities ]

1.500 sgm. closed area
e
i

¥ SE—_—

Capacity that can

bt provide 2 Business Jet,
el ] : 5 units airplane below
5.700 kg. the capacity
to conduct both
maintenance and repair
services at the same

» time.

Y

||III

Other Facilities »» 14.000 sgm. closed area

* Engine Test Cell
* Hangar Equipment
* Temporary Shops Building

* Battery, Cargo Equipment; Galley,
- Emergency Equipment, Nitrogen

:




[Base \Vaintenance and Line Maintenance Capabties]

Maintenance Capabilities - AIRBUS

| Line Maintenance | Base Maintenance

A300B2/C2/C4/F4 | v | v
A300-600 \ l \ V
A310-200/300 \ V \ V
A318 Series \ \/ \

A319/A320/A321 | Nl | J
A330 Series \ \ \ V
A340 Series \ N \ V

Maintenance Capabilities - BOEING

»

\ Line Maintenance \ Base Maintenance

<

B707-120/-320 |
B727-200 \
B737-200 |
B737-300/400/500 |
B737-600/700/800/900 |
|
|
|
|

B747-400
B757-200
B767-200/-300
B777-200/-300

I - I R I .

Maintenance Capabilities - OTHERS

>> | Line Maintenance | Base Maintenance

MD 80 Series | \ |
Bae RJ-70/-85-100 | v | N
BAe146QT \ v \
Gulfstream G-IV-GV-SP | \/ \ V
CESSNA 172 \ l \ V
Diamond DA 42 \ V \ d

>



=Ny |
[ gine and APU Maintenance Capabllities

Engine Maintenance Cap

o CFMI CFM56-3 series
« CFMI CFM56-5C series « Sundstrand APS 2000 series (HS Licensed Maintenance Center)
o CFMI CFM56-7B « Sundstrand APS 3200 series (HS Licensed Maintenance Center)
« General Eletric CF6-80 series o Honeywell GTCP131-9B

« Honeywell LF507-1F o Honeywell GTCP85-129H

« V2500 o Honeywell GTCP85-98C/ CK / DHF

« Honeywell GTCP331 -250F / H
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[ nqne and ARPU Maintenance Gapacity]

est Center

TestCenter
Yearly 80 maintenance L
on average Yearly 70 maintenance
on average



[Lamdng Gear and Component Maintenance Capabilties]

Landing Gear
Maintenance
Capabilities

¢ B737 Classic Landing Gear

e B737 NG Landing Gear

¢ A300B4- A310 Landing Gear

e A310-200/-300 Landing Gear

¢ A320 Family Landing Gear

¢ A340 Nose Landing Gear

* BAe RJ-70/-85/-100

Component Maintenance

Capabilities

¢ Radio and Equipments,
e Hydraulics Components,
® Breakings,

* Rims,

* Pneumatics Components,

¢ Mechanical Components,

Wide-range component
overhaul capability with
more than 7.000 Airbus and
Boeing parts.




[ Other Maintenance Capabi\ties]

CFMI CFM56-7B HMU Licensed Maintenance Station

Licensed Maintenance Station for CFM56-7B Honeywell HMU’s
(Hydro Mechanical Unit)

Avionics Maintenance

Wide-range capability with ATE, Sperry, ATEC5000, ATEC 6 series.

Licensed Wing Tip Assembly Center

BOEING 737 (NG) Wing Tip Licensed Assembly Center.

Painting Activities

Complete painting capabilities for all aircraft models with Telescopic
and Mobile Platforms.

Specialized Services

D1 Non-Destructive Test (Liquid leakage test, ultrasonic test, vortex
currents test, magnetic particle test, radiographic roentgen test).




[cher Overnaul Capablliies and Activities

Interior Cabin

A system is developed to subcontract all fleet seat covers to
domestic companies which are authorized as Subcontractor and
in this respect sewing of seat covers for 40 aircrafts have been
subcontracted in 2009.

The project for having the components used in interior cabins of
which consumption amount is high and is difficult to procure
produced by companies having JAR 21 certificate is brought into
life. Costs are decreased at a rate of 15% to 25.

As a result of R&D works, design works of tools which increase
operational convenience, time saving and efficiency are being
conducted. Applications brought into life: Seat Lifting Apparatus,
A330/A340 B/C Seat Handling Tool.

Autoclave

Autoclave is made to be produced by ASC company for USD
503.120 and delivered to our company on January 11, 2010.

Autoclave Shop construction where Autoclave will be seated is

being continued, as of the end of March, commission of Autoclave
is planned.

23
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[ Ntemational Customers ]
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[Domestic Gustomerg]

TURKISH AIRLINES 0 |

) |
A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER %7~ |
|

ZORWOGM 3V,

EMERN TESISLER ISLETME VE BAXIM | AIRLINES CARGO



[Tota Numper of Aircrait Mantenance

LT I

The maintenance numbers of 2009 floated at the same levels in parallel with 2008. Despite of the
increasing aircraft number, the arrangements in maintenance intervals are effective on the
closeness of the number.

1.826
100
1.620

1800‘ 1 484 1608 61 * “Base Maintenance” means aircraft maintenance that
1600 ' . . .

\ 7 aircraft stayed in the hangar for maintenance for
1400
1200\ several days or weeks according to maintenance
1000 8 type.
800‘ & 8 3 ** “Line Maintenance” means maintenances that are
600 o - - . . .

\ B Base Vi \ included in short term maintenance plan and
400 ase Maintenance
200‘ > B Line Maintenance™ performed outside of the hangar in time intervals

‘ 3 & & § Customer

0 & e . .
5006 007 2008 2000 allowed by tariff in shift working order.



[Yearly Total Numbers of Engine Maintenance

TOTAL
57

CF6-80C2 | CF6-80A3
9 1

V2500
0

CFM56-3C | CFM56-7B | CFM56-5C
23

20 2 0 63

0 70

[ [ [ [ [
| | | | |
\ 23 \ 2 \ 0 \ 72 \
| | | | |
o | | | |

“Shop Visit — SV” numbers of engines includes “Performance Restoration", “Hot section inspection/restoration —
HSIR” and shop visits in maintenance types.

90‘
| 7 "
70

\ 5 49
60 ‘ 1 4 1 a
50‘ M CF6-80A3
40‘ " M cre-80C2
30 ‘ CFM56-5C
20‘ CFM56-78
10 - I CFM56-3C
0 \ [ v2500

2006 2007 2008 2009

Yearly Total Number of Component
Maintenance (Man-Hour)

TOTAL
MAINTENANCE
MAN-HOUR NUMBER
u -
310.000 37.214 50.000
300,000 45.000
990,000 40.000
' 35.000
280.000 30.000 /
270.000 25.000 A
260.000 20.000
250,000 15.000
' 10.000
240.000 5.000
0

2006 2007 2008 2009




=xhibitions/Conferences

oarticioated by Turkisn Technic Inc.

In order to introduce our company and market our
products/services, 5 exhibitions/conference at abroad are
participated.

“ Having participated with a 9 sqm. booth area in 2009 in the event, now we
participated in the event with a stand area of 18 sqm. and several meetings
are held with either producers in the sector or current customers or prospects.”

28




"Having participated for the second time and as an event sponsor,

in the exhibition and conference, Altug Sokeli, Technical Marketing
and Sales Manager, as a spokesman, presented information about
our structure and activities to introduce our company.”

“Different than last year, we participated as an Event Sponsor, in
the event works are carried out for introducing overhaul capabilities
and activities of our company.”

“In the event organized in a different European City every year and
bringing overhaul and maintenance companies together, our company
showed up as a Gold Sponsor with its 36 sqm. booth area and
meetings are held with many companies."

“Just as in 2007, Airshow 2009 event in Dubai is participated with a
100 sqm. booth and some meetings are held with various companies
being active in the sector.”




[\mvestments and FProjects

> ESENBOGA HANGAR

Started its construction in 2008, Ankara Esenboga Hangar is
completed in August, 2009 and made ready to service with its
7.000 sgm. indoor area and 3 narrow bodied aircraft capacity.
The dimension of hangar is 103 m. x 53 m., internal ceiling height
of hangar is 17.20 m. and hangar door height is 13.60 m. Total
indoor area of facility including Administration Building, Transformer-
Power Station Unit and Water Tank is around 7.000 sqm. and
hangar site is 5.244 sqm.

Dr slot of the hangar which can house 3 narrow-bodied aircraft
simultaneously is reserved for line maintenance services such as
1 unit A and/or L that can be made every night.It is projected that
in the same slot, line maintenance service to the unscheduled
customer aircrafts, defective aircrafts and VIP aircrafts. Other 2
slots will provide opportunity to carry out heavy maintenance
services at C level of aircrafts of Turkish Airlines and Anadolu Jet
as well as customer aircrafts. Moreover, in these two slots landing
gears replacement, engine replacements and aircraft painting
activities can be performed.

4 TEC

Turkish Engine Ceriter

Turkish Technic Inc. holds a number investment decision and
adopted a strategy establishing partnerships which will provide
know-how and technology transfers into our country by partnering
with producers. In this direction, the construction of Turkish Engine
Center (TEC) established in the partnership of Pratt&Whitney co.
and as a first subsidiary of Turkish Technic Inc. is completed in
2009. In partnership of Turkish Technic Inc. and Pratt& Whitney,
with this new facility, a modern engine center, containing overtones
of future, which is constructed with green building concept,
environment-friendly, equipped with high levels of safety
measurements as well as flow lines suitable to lean production
techniques in order to achieve fast TAT times is provided to service
of our company and country. To be put into service in the first
quarter of 2010, TEC will enable nearly 250 engines annually to
be overhauled once it reaches its full capacity. TEC is constructed
over an area of 25.000 sgm. on a total land of 10 hectares.

[~



HAB®M

MAINTENANCE REFAIR and DVERHAUL CENTER

Turkish Technic Inc. consolidated the major
section of its projects under the HABOM and
all preparations for construction tender of
HABOM. With this project having an around
370.000 sgm. indoor area, 12 narrow-bodied

and 3 wide-bodied aircrafts will be serviced
simultaneously. The facility to be established is
designed in a perfect structure covering the

facility, hangar, component shops and training
and social service buildings. When project is
brought into life, it will be the largest maintenance
and repair center in the sector. When project
is commissioned with its full capacity, an
employment of over 3.000 people will be
sustained. It is planned to be tendered for
construction in the first quarter of 2010 and
subsequently start its construction. The first leg
of the project will cover the narrow-bodied aircraft
maintenance hangars and it is targeted to be
completed after 18 months.

Nnvestments and Frojects




Engineering
Works for New Aircraft
Purchase Program of Turkish
Airlines

In the process of selection and configuration identification of Wide and Narrow
bodied aircrafts, the necessary technical activities are realized in cooperation and
coordination with Turkish Airlines Technical Directorate. In this scope, below activities
are carried out;

« Technical Comparison of Candidate aircraft types,
« Configuration identification for selected aircraft types:

- Comparison of candidate engine types and agreement evaluation for selected engines,

- For the system and components such as Flight Entertainment System, seat and
galley of which responsibility is assumed by purchaser, preparation of technical AS sem b I y Of
specifications, receiving offer, technical assessment and comparison, agreement : -
assessment, participation in design meetings and project management, W IN (J I Et to t h e B 73 7 8 0 0

- Technical assessment, receiving offers and agreement evaluation
works for other system and components with
multiple choices.

Aircrafts

Necessary work packages are prepared for
winglet applications realized in a total of
24 aircrafts, of which 22 is without
provision and 2 is with provision and
coordination and engineering
support is provided.

Project

Management in

Cabin Configuration
Modifications

V2500
Engine Maintenance
and Test Capability
Acquisition

In some interior cabin configuration modifications madt
on same aircrafts in Turkish Airlines fleet, Project
Management is realized in preparation of engineering
publications issued by EASA certified design
organizations as well as in the subsequent

replacement applications carried in the

company, engineering support is
provided.

In the work of capability acquisition of V2500
engine, which is full performance overhauling
is made for the first time and test capability
acquisition work, engineering support
is provided to the shop.



Maintenance
Optimization Works for
A330 and A340 Fleets

Relevant maintenance schedules are revised

by increasing the A maintenance interval
from 600 FH to 800 FH, S maintenance
interval from 5 years to 6 years for
Turkish Airlines A330 and
A340 aircrafts.

Transferring the
Component Maintenance
Documents to “Technical
Document System"”

Electronic Archive

Maintenance records of 9.500 Job
Orders opened for 144 aircrafts in the
Turkish Airlines and AMPL and CML
pages of around 200.000 units of

The work of transferring all component
maintenance documents into . .
Technical Document System (TDS) these aircrafts are archived

in electronic format is electronically.
completed in 2009. R

g & __ 2 [EEEE— @2 & ' _SPrPF.RF PS4 / BN TRy 8 SRR = e~ 8 ¥ .

Maintenance Documents usedby — |": -
Turkish Airlines line stations are transfer ===
to the online system so-called LINEDOCS . °
managed over a server and it is
_ brought into life at a rate of 60%
R in foreign stations and 80%
ETRREND S, in local stations.




[Hydrau!ic - Pneumatic Shops Mamagement]

CAPABILITY:

A total of 55 new components are added to the capability list of
Hydraulic Shop in 2009. This will continue increasingly during
2010 together with new benches. A total of 33 new components
(11 of which is Sanitary) are added to the capability list of Pneumatic
Shopin 2009. With new Air Cycle Machine test bench, capability
acquisitions will continue.

In 2009 capability works of 6 new components in Slide Shop and
41 new components in Oxygen Tube Filling Shop is completed.

ACTIVITY:

Hydraulic Shop:
A total of 20 personnel including 1 supervisor, 1 engineer and 18
technicians work.

2008-2009 Production Figures:

2008 Component Figure: Total 2128; including 1510 for THY, 618
for Customers

2009 Component Figure: Total 2204; including 1695 for THY, 509
for Customers

Projects Completed in 2009:

- Extension of Hydraulic test room.

- Determination and completion of infrastructure works of new
servo valve and Hydraulic test benches purchased from TESTEK
company.

- Acquisition of A320NG IDGs into capability.

Projects Targeted in 2010:

- Arrival of Servo valve and Hydraulic test benches in March 2010,
commissioning of benches together with company officers and
acquisition of servo valves which exist at a number of 30 and
above in an aircraft on average into capability.

- Continue capability works of B777 components (in particular
IDG, Hydraulic Pumps and other components).

- Works for New Engine Oil Pump test bench.

Pneumatic Shop:
A total of 16 personnel including 1 supervisor, 15 technicians work.

2008-2009 Production Figures:

2008 Component Figure: Total 2822; including 2345 for THY, 477
for Customers

2009 Component Figure: Total 3069; including 2687 for THY, 382
for Customers

Projects Completed in 2009:
- Establishment of Sanitary Shop - Carrying out maintenance of
all Waste system (38 chp) components in Sanitary Shop by
labeling under 96 (Sanitary Shop) code which was previously
done in KAB.

- 162 part number is available and capability acquisition of 64&
of them.

Projects Targeted in 2010:
- Hot holder specifications required for testing the bleed system
components of A330 aircrafts are completed in 2009 and offers
for bench purchase are being received from local and foreign
companies.

- Replenishment of hot air component holder available in the
Pneumatic Shop and heater addition will be completed in 2010.

- Tender of ACM test bench which will be important for capability
acquisitions of customer components and extending shop
capability and its construction is completed and its installation
will be completed in April 2010. Thus, the test of Air Cycle
Machine components of B737-800, A310, A319, A320, A321,
A340, A330 aircrafts can be conducted.

Emergency Slide Shop:
A total of 18 personnel including 1 supervisor, 8 technicians work.

2008-2009 Production Figures:

2008 Component Figure: Total 404; including 309 for THY, 95 for
Customers

2009 Component Figure: Total 382; including 328 for THY, 54 for
Customers

Projects Completed in 2009:
- Heating/Cooling (-20/+100°C) oven is made to be produced.

Oxygen Tube Filling Shop:
10 technicians work.

2008-2009 Production Figures:

2008 Component Figure: Total 7249; including 6392 for THY, 857
for Customers

2009 Component Figure: Total 7499; including 6876 for THY, 623
for Customers



[Lamdimg Gear and Mechanic Shops Mamagement]

Tire, Rim& Brake Shop;

CAPABILITY:

In the tire, rim & brake Shop, all components of aircrafts of THY
including the B777 aircrafts included to the fleet in 2009 and all
other customers are acquired to the capability.

ACTIVITY:

Tire, Rim & Brake Shop:
A total of 49 personnel including 1 supervisor, 1 engineer, 33
technicians and 14 janitors work.

2009 Production Figures Tire:
2009 Component Figure: Total 9810; including 6172 for THY,
3638 for Customers

2009 Production Figures Brake:
2009 Component Figure: Total 1357; including 911 for THY, 446
for Customers

Projects Completed in 2009:
- Tire Shop is shifted to the smgle part flow type production system.

- In TBO processes, dye unit is established in order to carry out
it in the Shop.

- In TBO processes, MPI unite bench is acquired to the brake
shop in order to carry out it in the Shop

Pr01ects Targeted in 2010:
Shift the Brake Shop to the single part flow type production
system. The production starts on 14.01.2010.

- Commissioning the sand-blasting bench and technician
recruitment.

- Commissioning of MPI bench after purchase of Demagnetizer

- Training of 3 certified NDT technicians.

- Affiliating the Nitrogen Shop to the Chieftainship of Tire, Rim &
Brake Shop.

Mechanic Shop:

CAPABILITY:

A total of 48 new components are added to the capability list of
Mechanic Shop in 2009. This will continue increasingly during
2010 together with new works.

A total of 15 new components are added to the capability list of
Electro-mechanic Shop in 2009. This will continue increasingly
during 2010 together with new works.

The personnel allocation of Shops under the Mechanic Shop
Chieftainship are as follows:

Shop | Personel | Total
Mechanic Shop 1 chief, 1 engineer, 9 technician 11
Electro-mechanic Sh | 9 technicians 9
Cargo Comp. Sh 5 technicians, 2 contracted 7
Galley Comp. Sh 2 technicians, 1 contracted 3

\Nitrogen Filing Sh. | 2 technicians 2 )

2008-2009 Production Figures:

Mechanic Shop:

2008 Component Figure: Total 2599; including 1997 for THY, 602
for Customers

2009 Component Figure: Total 2014; including 1601 for THY, 413
for Customers

Electro-mechanic Shop:

2008 Component Figure: Total 1089; including 943 for THY, 146
for Customers

2009 Component Figure: Total 1537; including 1390 for THY, 147
for Customers

Cargo Components Shop:
2008 Component Figure: 2069 for THY
2009 Component Figure: 1933 for THY

Galley Components Shop:
2008 Component Figure: 5824 for THY
2009 Component Figure: 5886 for THY

Projects Completed in 2009:

- Extension of Mechanic Shop

- Commissioning of new heating oven.

- Determination and completion of infrastructure works of new oil
cooler test benches purchased from TESTEK company.

Prolects Targeted in 2010:
- Commissioning of Oil Cooler test bench in March 2010, together
with company officers.

- Continuing of capability works of especially B777 and A320
components.

- Commissioning of TE Flap Transmission test bench and
acquisition of relevant components to the capability.

- Necessary works for new linear-rotary test bench

- Necessary works for purchasing new nitrogen filing device

- Necessary works for purchasing new nitrogen filing car.

W



[Aviomics Component Shops Management

o

CAPABILITY:

In the avionics component shops, a total of 186 new components
including 169 as single release and 17 as dual release are added
into capability list by increasing at a rate of 1.1% in 2009, comparing
with 2008.

ACTIVITY:

TOOLS SHOP

Currently 1 supervisor, 1 Engineer, 2 Head technicians, 11
Technicians work in Tools Shop.

2008-2009 Production Figures of Tools Shop:

2008 Component Production Figures: Total 1914; including 1381
for THY, 533 for Customers

2009 Component Production Figures: Total 2923; including 2359
for THY, 564 for Customers

Projects Completed in 2009:

- Manual Tests of Altimeter and Air Speed Indicators, which is
tested with ADT, are shift to the semi-automatic test with new
softwares purchased and developed by us.

- The modernization of the shop is completed in February 2009.

Projects Targeted in 2010:

- With the project executed with Design Development and Projects
Directorate, works for universal tester to "Tachometer Generators
production development will be carried out in the shop with the
components of our shop.

- As aresult of works carried out with Magnetic Group of TUBITAK
UME; “Works for Helmhaus Coif production and conducting test
of “Standby Compass” will be carried out in the shop.

ELECTRIC AND BATTERY SHOPS

Currently, 2 Engineers, 2 Chief technicians, 17 Technicians, 2
janitors work in the electric and battery shops.

2008-2009 Production Figures of Electric Shop:

2008 Component Production Figures: Total 2320; including 2158
for THY, 162 for Customers

2009 Component Production Figures: Total 3213; including 3083
for THY, 130 for Customers

2008-2009 Production Figures of Battery Shop:

2008 Component Production Figures: Total 848; including 693
for THY, 155 for Customers

2009 Component Production Figures: Total 1671; including 1030
for THY, 153 for Customers

Projects Completed in 2009:

- A310 and A320 APU generators are acquired into the test
capability.

- Shop Layout Workshop is completed and Battery Shop is
relocated in Electricity Shop.

Projects Targeted in 2010:

- Acquisition of A310, A320 and Boeing 737-800 APU generators
to the repair and overhaul capability.

- Acquisition of A330 and 340 APU generators into capability.

- Acquisition of new generation ignition systems by purchasing
new test system from Unison company.

- Acquisition of Boeing 777 galley components and Main Batteries
into capability scope.

- With the training outsourced from Technofan company, all
Extraction Fans used in A340 aircrafts and Brake Cooling Fans
used in A320 aircrafts of this company will be added into the
capability list.



[Avionics Component Shops Mamagement]

CALIBRATION SHOP

Projects Completed in 2009:

- A system is established where test and calibration devices of
external stations are followed up by one unit, together with
Aircraft Maintenance Directorate.

- Calibration Follow up System is revised, calibration call lists are
transferred to the Tames Analyzer Software and therefore
calibration follow-ups are activated and made easy.

- With the calibration at the different scopes received from Tubitak
National Meteorology Institute, knowledge base is extended.
In 2010, scheduled trainings will continue.

Projects Targeted in 2010:
- Producing the calibration labels by means of thermal printing
method and developing their designs.

- Work for analysis and improvement of time losses experienced
in the localfforeign calibration repair delivery process.

ATE SHOP

Currently 1 supervisor, 1 Engineer, 2 Head technicians, 10
Technicians work in ATE Shop.

2008-2009 Production Figures of ATE Shop:

2008 Component Production Figures: Total 1052; including 889
for THY, 163 for Customers

2009 Component Production Figures: Total 1671; including 1487
for THY, 184 for Customers

Projects Completed in 2009:
- Modes of 23 units DMC are completed.

Projects Targeted in 2010:

- Acquisition of components tested in ATEC's of B777 into the
capability.

- Acquisition of components of A330 that are not in our capability
into capability.

RADIO SHOP

Currently 1 supervisor, 1 Engineer, 3 Head technicians, 12
Technicians work in Radio Shop.

2008-2009 Production Figures:
2008 THY Component Production Figures: Total 2540; including
2306 for THY, 234 for Customers
2009 THY Component Production Figures: Total 4363; including
4001 for THY, 363 for Customers

Projects Completed in 2009:
- HF Antenna Coupler, HF Tranceiver, Panasonic IFE MPES,
Panasonic IFE 3000i, Audio Control Panel capability projects.
- Quantum line, PWS RADAR TRANSCEIVER, EGPWC projects.
- Becoming Artex ELT test and programming center.
Projects Targeted in 2010:
- Acquisition of MMR Multimode Receivers in entire fleet into the

capability.

- Acquisition of Rockwell Collins’s Radio Altimeter Transceiver
components into the capability.

@



[ Frocess Improvement Mamagement]

In 2009, below workshops are realized in Process Improvement Management;

® One 3P

¢ 10 AIW (Accelerated Improvement Workshop)
¢ Two VA (Value Analyses)

® 16 VSM (Value Stream Mapping)

¢ Workshops were carried out.

The CT (Cycle Time) recoveries sustained by workshops realized in 2009 are illustrated in
below chart;
% CT (CYCLE TIME) IMPROVEMENT - 2009

%94

%75 %79 %80 %80
%63
o o
%50 %56 %57
%23 %24 %24
o %@

Future Status

Current Status




[F\eet Asset Management

The number of phase in and phase out Turkish Airlines aircrafts as per years
under the coordination of Fleet Management Directorate are provided in
the below chart;

FLEET MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE

30

20

15

10 -

15

4

28

4

28

1
i

22

Il Phase - In

11 Phase - Out
11

2004

2005

2006

2007 2008

2009

TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICES PROVIDED TO THE OTHER OPERATORS WITH THE TOTAL
CARE COORDATION IN 2009 BY TURKISH TECHNIC INC.

4 AIRCRAFT | NUMBER OF h
AIRLINE TYPE AIRCRAFTS SERVICE A MAINTENANCE NUMBER 2009
ENGINEERING 6
AIR AFGHAN ADDITIONALLY 4 B
A310 2 (
AIRLINES LINE MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE IS REALIZED IN
COMPONENT POOL SERVICES ISTANBUL)
ENGINEERING
IRAQI
ARWAYS B737-700 2 LINE MAINTENANCE 8
COMPONENT POOL SERVICES
PAMIR AIRLINES |  B737-400 3 ENGINEERING | e
SOMON ENGINEERING/LINE MAINTENANCE
ARLINE B737-800 2 19
L S TIRE, RIM AND BRAKE )
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[ —inancial Outlook ]

42

urkish Airlines constantly growing in
T 2009, and a growing fleet of Turkish
Airlines clients outside of the
maintenance needs, increase productivity and

process improvements by making the year 2009
has provided financial data to perform very well.

In 2009, the company left behind a successful
financial year end of the period, according to
the CMB based financial statements; net profits
were TRY 59.75 million. 20.25% increase
compared to 2008 while total assets, net sales
also grew at a rate of 14.77%.0ur operating
profit margin of 10.33%, and our net profit margin
ratio was 8.53%. Our company's strong balance
sheet structure is also preserved in 2009; our
assets have been financed with resources at a
rate of 81.25%.

In 2009, TPL (VUK) based financial
statements, according to TRY 38.87 miillion net
profit was obtained. According to the year 2008,
our total assets increased by 21.57%, our net
profit margin ratio increased by 91.27%.

Conducted in 2009 as a result of successful
sales and marketing activities, Turkish Airlines
for our clients outside of the revenue in 2008
increased by 42% compared to 25.87% of our
total net sales has created.

Aircraft engine manufacturing, maintenance
and repair of the world's leading companies,
Pratt & Whitney Company, CFM56 and V2500
engines for the maintenance and repair services
for issuance, 49% share of affiliates we,
8.645.000 TRY, with a capital “Pratt&Whitney
Turkish Airlines Technic Aircraft Engine
Maintenance Center” in 2009 and in February
2010 with the increase, capital has been
increased to 135.010.000 TRY. Increase in
capital commitments have been fulfilled by the
partners.

In 2009 to operate the night of the City except
the first, our facility, the Ankara Esenboga Airport
Aircraft Maintenance Hangar at the same time
three pieces of narrow-body aircraft to serve in
the equity of our face be made, and 7.000 sqm.
closed area has.

Sabiha Gékgen International Airport which
will have a total area of 362.404 sqm. HABOM
(Aviation Maintenance, Repair and Modification
Center) Hangars auctions took place, the center
was planned to be operational in 2011, partly.

Profitability through economies of scale as
part of the concept, which is unique to the sector
total care concept Turkish Technic Inc.
successfully implemented by, and important
strides in 2010, this framework is aimed at.



[ —Inancial Rates

LIQUIDITY RATIOS 2009 2008
CURRENT RATIO 479 4,96
ACID-TEST RATIO 1.82 1,80
CASH RATIO 0.25 0,61
SALES PROFITABILITY RATIOS 2009 2008
GROSS PROFIT MARGIN 13.54 8.15
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES (EBIT) MARGIN 6.31 1.77
PERIOD PROFIT MARGIN 7.34 4.55
NET PROFIT MARGIN 5.53 3.30
EBITDA PROFIT MARGIN 22.36 18.11
BALANCE SHEET PROFITABILITY RATIOS 2009 2008
RATE OF RETURN 11.13 3.29
ASSETS PROFITABILITY 8.82 2.83
RECEIVABLES TURNOVER RATES AND DURATIONS 2009 2008
TRADE RECEIVABLES TURNOVER RATE 5.27 7.54
TRADE RECEIVABLES COLLECTION DURATION 69 48
ASSET - EQUITY CAPITAL TURNOVER RATES 2009 2008
ASSET TURNOVER RATE 1.33 1.42
FIXED ASSETS TURNOVER RATE 9.86 19.51
CURRENT ASSETS TURNOVER RATE 1.54 1.53
EQUITY CAPITAL TURNOVER RATE 1.76 1.86
FINANCIAL STRUCTURE RATIOS- EQUITY CAPITAL 2009 2008
EQUITY CAPITAL / TOTAL LIABILITIES 76 76
SHARE OF EUQITY CAPITAL ALLOCATED AS NET OPERATING CAPITAL 84 82
DEBT/EQUITY CAPITAL RATIO 32 31




—nancial statements in compliance
with Uniform Chart of Accounts

BALANCE SHEET DECEMBER 2009 | DECEMBER 2008

ASSETS

|- CURRENT ASSETS

A- LIQUID ASSETS 49.406.059
1- Cash -
2- Checks on Hand 3.327.060
3- Banks 46.078.999

B- SECURITIES

C- TRADE RECEIVABLES 81.867.960
1- Buyers 81.647.699
4- Deposits and Guarantees Issued 1.951
5- Other Trade Receivables 218.310
6- Doubtful Trade Receivables 38.916
7- Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables (-) (38.916)

D- OTHER RECEIVABLES 6.391.024
1- Receivables from Shareholders 5.219
2- Receivables from Participations g
4- Receivables from Personnel 5.987
5- Other Miscellaneous Receivables 6.379.819
7- Doubtful Other Receivables 24.939
8- Provision for Other Doubtful Trade Receivables (-) (24.939)

E- STOCKS 255.894.407
1- Raw Material and Supplies 249.996.466
4- Merchandise
5- Other Stocks 1.257.068
7- Advances Issued 4.640.873

F- CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR COSTS SPREAD OVER THE YEARS

G- SHORT-TERM PREPAID EXPENSES AND ACCRUED INCOME 4.866.733
1- Prepaid Expenses for the Following Months 532.519
2- Accrued Income 4.334.214

H- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 3.800.403
1- Deferred VAT 275.568
2- Deductible VAT -
3- Other VAT -
4- Prepaid Taxes and Funds 3.487.876
5- Work Advances -
6- Personnel Advances 36.959

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 402.226.586

”
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—nancial Statements in compliance
with Uniform Chart of Accounts

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Il- FIXED ASSETS
A- TRADE RECEIVABLES

B- OTHER RECEIVABLES

C- FIXED FINANCIAL ASSETS

3- Participations

D- TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
4- Facility, Machine and Equipments
5- Vehicles
6- Fixtures
7- Other Tangible Fixed Assets
8- Accumulated Amortization (-)
9- Construction in Progress

10- Advances Issued
E- INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
1- Rights
5- Special Costs
7- Accumulated Amortization (-)

F -ASSETS SUBJECT TO AMORTIZATION

G- LONG-TERM PREPAID EXPENSES AND ACCRUED INCOME

1- Prepaid Expenses for the Following Years

H- OTHER FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

DECEMBER 2009 | DECEMBER 2008

4.236.050
4.236.050

24.662.808
48.899.610
3.821.833
4,641.161
883.647
(38.920.885)
5.058.945
278.498

2.302.693
515.666

2.978.522
(1.191.496)

338.835
338.835

31.540.386

433.766.973

o 0
__4



—nancial statements in compliance
with Uniform Chart of Accounts

BALANCE SHEET DECEMBER 2009 | DECEMBER 2008
LIABILITIES
|- SHORT TERM LIABILITIES
A- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 55.649
7- Other Financial Liabilities 55.649
B- TRADE LIABILITIES 45.764.979
1 - Sellers 45.131.385
4- Deposits and Guarantees Received 25.981
5- Other Trade Liabilities 607.613
C- OTHER LIABILITIES 4.986.938
1- Payables to Shareholders 4.806.431
4- Payables to Personnel 134.219
6- Other Miscellaneous Liabilities 46.288
D- ADVANCES RECEIVED 1.035.086
E- CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR BILLINGS SPREAD OVER YEARS -
F- TAXES AND FUNDS PAYABLES AND OTHER LIABILITIES 13.093.505
1- Taxes and Funds Payables 9.227.069
2- Social Security Premiums Payable 3.859.598
4- Other Liabilities 6.838
G- PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND EXPENSES 8.644.092
1- Period Income Tax and Other Legal 7.673.685
Liabilities Provisions
2- Prepaid Tax and Other Liabilities on
Current Year Profit (-)
3- Provision for Severance Pay 970.407
H- SHORT-TERM PREPAID INCOME AND ACCRUED EXPENSES 7.546.735
1- Income Relating to Future Months 330.729
2- Accrued Expenses 7.216.006
TOTAL SHORT-TERM LIABILITIES 81.126.984




—inancial statements in compliance
with Uniform Chart of Accounts

BALANCE SHEET DECEMBER 2009 | DECEMBER 2008
LIABILITIES
Il- LONG TERM LIABILITIES
A- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 23.069
5- Other Financial Liabilities 23.069
B- TRADE LIABILITIES -
C- OTHER LIABILITIES -
D- ADVANCES RECEIVED
E- PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND EXPENSES 22.306.466
1- Provisions for Severance Pay 22.306.466
E- LONG-TERM PREPAID INCOME AND ACCRUED EXPENSES -
G OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES -
TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 22.329.535
lll-EQUITY CAPITAL
A- PAID CAPITAL 288.324.696
1- Capital 318.000.000
2- Unpaid Capital (-) (29.675.304)
3- Capital Correction Positive Difference
B- CAPITAL RESERVES -
C- PROFIT RESERVES 21.666.229
1- Legal Reserves 1.083.311
3- Extraordinary Reserves 20.582.917
D- ACCUMULATED EARNINGS o
E- ACCUMULATED LOSSES (-) -
E- NET PROFIT (LOSS) OF THE PERIOD 20.319.530
TOTAL EQUITY CAPITAL 330.310.454
TOTAL LIABILITIES (RESOURCES) 433.766.973

)
__4
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—nancial Statements in compliance
with Uniform Chart of Accounts

INCOME TABLE

A- GROSS SALES
1- Domestic Sales
2- Overseas Sales
3- Other Incomes
B- SALES DISCOUNT (-)
1- Sales Returns (-)
2- Sales Discounts (-)
3- Other Discounts (-)
C- NET SALES
D- COST OF SALES (-)
2- Cost of Commodity Sales (-)
3- Cost of Service Sales (-)
GROSS PROFIT OR LOSS
E- OPERATING EXPENSES
2- Marketing, Sale and Distribution Expenses (-)
3- General Management Expenses (-)
OPERATING PROFIT OR LOSS
F- OTHER OPERATING ORDINARY INCOME AND PROFITS
3- Interest Income
4- Commission Income
5- Terminated Provisions
7- Profit from Foreign Currencies
10- Other Operating Ordinary Income and Profits
G- OTHER OPERATING ORDINARY EXPENSE AND LOSSES (-)
1- Commission Expenses (-)
2- Provision Expenses (-)
4- Loss from Foreign Currencies (-)
6- Other Ordinary Expenses and Losses (-)
H- FINANCING EXPENSES (-)
1- Short Term Borrowing Expenses (-)
ORDINARY PROFIT OR LOSS
I- EXTRAORDINARY INCOME AND PROFITS
1- Income and Profits of the Previous Period
2- Other Extraordinary Income and Profits
J- EXTRAORDINARY EXPENSE AND LOSSES (-)
1- Idle Capacity Expenses and Losses (-)
2- Expenses and Losses of the Previous Period (-)
3- Other Extraordinary Expenses and Losses (-)
PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE PERIOD
K- PERIOD PROFIT TAX AND OTHER LEGAL LIABILITY PROV (-)
NET PROFIT OR NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD

48

DECEMBER 2009 | DECEMBER 2008

644.521.963
553.954.013
67.185.506
23.382.443
(29.302.681)
(29.302.681)

615.219.281
(565.109.506)
(44.823.883)
(520.285.623)
50.109.775
(39.236.240)
(3.802.984)
(35.433.256)
10.873.536
88.234.651
3.650.571
216.532
136.042
73.545.650
10.685.857
(66.977.980)
(7.927)
(4.148)
(57.529.477)
(9.436.428)
(12.920)
(12.920)
32.117.287
6.653.344
5.296.092
1.357.252
(10.777.416)
(7.926)
(10.443.607)
(325.883)
27.993.215
(7.673.685)
20.319.530



Audit Board Report

TURK HAVA YOLLARI TEKNIK :j:;:

DENETIM KURULU RAPORU

TURK HAVA YOLLARI TEKNIK ANONIM SIRKETI
GENEL KURUL BASKANLIGINA

SIRKETIN

NV AN

-MERKEZI

SODENMIS SERMAYES]
FAALIYET KOMUSL

DENETIM KURULLU
OYELERININ ADL, GOREVY
SURELER], ORTAK VEYA
SIRKET PERSONELI OLUP
OLMADIKLARI

[STIRAK EDILEN YONETIM
KURULL TOPLANTI SAYIS]

SIRKET HESAPLARI ILE
DEFTERLER VE BELGELER
UZERINDE YAPILAN
INCELEMELER

TURK TICARET KANUNUN

153 0NC MADDESIMIN (3) VE
(4) NUMARALI BENTLERI
GEREGINCE YAPILAN SAYIM
VE INCELEMELER

INTIKAL EDILEN SIKAYET VE
YOLSUZLUKLAR VE BUNLAR
HAKKINDA YAPILAN
ISLEMLER

Tiirk Hawva Yollan Teknik A.5. Alablbrk Havalimans, B Kapisi, Yegilkoy 34145 Istanbul, Telefon : (0 212) 463 63 63 Faks: (0 212) 465 25 57

CTURK HAVA YOLLARI TEKNIK A%
ISTANBUL

: 318.000.000.-TL

 UCAK BAKIM ONARIM HIZMETI

: Coskun KILIC (0705, 2009 Devam edivor)
: Orhan SIVRIKAY A (07.05.2009- Devam edivor)

Denctgiler pay sahibi veya sicker personeli
degildirler.

- Yonetim kurulu woplantilarinin tamamina istivak
edilmistir,

: Sirketin 2009 vl vasal defier kayitlan ile

hazirladid mizan, bilango ve gelir tablolan
incelenmistir Kayu ve belgeler iizerinde sondaj
usulll ile vaptifimiz tetkiklerde, yamlan islem ve
muhasche kayitlarimim vasalara, Sirket
Yinetmeliklerine ve Yonetim Kurulu
kararlarina uvgun oldugu gérilmistir,

: Genel Midirlik merker kasas) ve Grnekleme

wiluyla kivmetli evrak savimlars vapilmg,
meveutlarm kayvitlarla mutabik oldugu gorilmistir.

2009 ¥l igerisinde Ortaklardan tarafimiza

ihbar veva sikayet intikal etmemistir, Sirketin
gahsmasina ve uvgulamalarina vinelik
tarafimiza ulagan miisteri sikayetleri, ilgili
idart birimlere ginderilerek ¢orim iretilmesi

saglanmigtir

wwoalturkishtachnic.com

499/



Audit Board Report

a5 a ,"x K"«.
TURK HAVA YOLLARI TEKNIK :_.J'-;

SONUC : Tiirk Hava Yollar Teknik A5 nin
0000/ 2009-3 171 222009 diénemi hesap ve
islemlerini Tiirk Ticaret Kanunu . Sirketin
Ana Stzlesmesi ve diger meveuat ile genel
kabul girmily muhasche ilke ve standartlanina
giire incelemis bulunmaktaye.

Giriigiimiize gire; igerigini benimsedi@imiz ckli

« 31122009 tariha itibariyle dizenlenmis
bilango, sirketin anilan tarilneki mali
durumunu,

o OLO12009-31.12.2009 Dénemine ait gelir tablosu,
anilan diineme ait faalivet sonuglann, gergege
wygun ve dogru olarak vansitmaktadir,

Bu bakimdan, bilango ve gelir tablosunun onaylanmasim

ve Yonetim Kurulunun ibra edilmesini Genel Kurulun
tasvibine arz ederiz.

DENETIM KURULU OYELER)”

Jod @Mﬂ«

Coskun KILIC Orhan SIVRIKAY A

Tirk Hava Yollan Tekndk A5, Atatlrk Havaliman, B Kapisi, Yegillkby 34149 istanbul, Telefon : (0 212) 463 B3 63 Faks: (0 212) 465 25 57
winhi turkis hibechnic. com
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INdependent Audit Report

Deloitte

Convenience Translation of Review Repoirt and Financial Statements Originally Issued in Turkish
AUIMTOR'S REPORT

T'e The Board of Directors of
Tiirk Hava Yollan Teknik A,

We have avdited the accompanying Ninancial statements of Tirk Hava Yollann Tekmik A5, (“the
Company™) which comprise the balance sheet as a1 31 December 2000 and the statemens of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in cquity and cash flow statement for the vear then ended
and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The financial statcmenis
of the Company as of 31 December 2008 were audited by another auditor whose report dated 19
March 2009, expressed unqualificd opinion on those statements,

Manazement Responsibility for the Financial Statcmenis

Management 15 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with fnancial reporting standards issued by Capital Markets Board, This responsibility
incledes: designing. implementing and maintmning internal control relevant 1o the preparation and fair
presentation ol financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraed or
error; sclecting and applving appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates thal
are reasonable in the circumstances,

Awuditor’s Responsibility

Clur responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,. We
conducted cur audit in accordance with auditing standards published by the Capital Markets Board
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform e audin o
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performimg procedures to obtain awdit cvidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgment, including the
asscasment of the risks of material misstatement of the linancial statements, whethoer due 1o fraud or
crror, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant 1o the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the Ninancial statements in order 1o design audit procedures that anc
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control.An audit alse includes evaluating the appropniateness of accounting
|h1i|'L'iL'h wsed and the reasonableness of :L\:\:xll.ll'l[illi_' estimates made |'|]. management, as well _|.‘
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprizie 1o provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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INndependent Audit Report

Deloitte

(ypinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Tiirk Hava Yollan Teknik A% as of 31 December 2009 and of its financial performance and its cash

Mews for the year then ended in accordance with the Tinancial reporting standards issued by the Capital
Markets Board

Without gualifving our opinion, we would like to draw vour attention 1o the following matter:
As discussed in Mote 2.4, the Company has restated its 2008 financial statements, We also audited the

adjustments described in Note 2.4 that were applied 1o restate the 2008 financial statements. In our
opinion, such adjustments are appropriate and have been properly applied

Istanbal, | April 2000

DRT BAGIMSIZ DENETIM VE SERBEST MUHASEBEC] MALI MUSAVIRLIK AS.
Member of FELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

(il
18V

Berkman Oueata
Partner



Turkish Technic Inc. Balance
sheeat As OFf 31 December 2009
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Turkish Technic Inc. Balance
sheat As Of 31 Decemper 2009
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Turkish Technic Inc. Statement of Comprehensive
Income For The Year Ended 31 December 2009

Sales revenue
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Turkish Technic Inc. Statement of Cash Flows
~or 1he Year ended 31 Decemper 2009

Hesiaied
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Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
—or 1he Year eEnded 31 Decemper 2009

I ORGANIAATIHRS AND OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY

Fibrk Hava Yollan Teknik AS (“the Company™) was mcorporated on 23 May 2006 wily the purpose
10 bring the Company 1o an smperant echmweal maimtenance base in the arca inair transpon sector and
provide maintenance and repair services to civil aviation sector and every Kind ol technical and
mfrastroctiural assistance relaed watly the airlines secror

M towal number of emplovees working for the Company as of 31 December 2009 45 2519 {3
Necember 2008 2.552)

31 Devem ber 2009 3 December 20k
Addmimistrative Stall Gl GOT
Productjon Stalil 1.840% | .49
Total _ 2.519 25560

The average number of 1.'|:||p||r}'|.1.'~. 'u.nrl-.ill‘!: for the Company 15 aof 31 Decembser 2000 j5 25T %]

Diecember 2008: 2.5549).

The Company s registered in Turkey and s hesd office address 15 as follows:
istanbul Bakirkdy-Yesilkiy Atatiirk Adrpon Gate B

Approval of Finineial Statemenis

Board of [Nrectors has approved the financial statements as of 31 December 200% and .;j._-l._-:__-.n._-.!
authority for publishing it on 1 April 20010, General sharcholders’ mecting has the aothority o modif
the Dimpncesl statements

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2.0 Basis of Presentation

The Company keeps 1is books of aceount and prepares its statutory financial statements in accordance
with the principles and obligations Turkish Commercial Code (the “TCC™), tax legislation.

Capital Markets Board (“CMBE™), by Communique Serial X1 Noo 29 “omumiimggue Abou Thee
Principles of Financial Reporting in Capital Markets”, determined the principles and procedures
relating 1o preparation of financial reports and presentation of these reports o imerested parties. This
Communiqué is in elfect 1o be applicable for the first interim financial statements of the reporting
pertods starting after 1 January 2008 and Communigqué Serial X1 MNo: 25 “The Accounting Standards
in ithe Capital Markeis™ was abolished. ]]L‘F‘H::Ilﬁl!t'_ oy s |.:|,:-|1|r|1||niq||1_'~, companies are required 1o
prepare financial statements compliant with International Financial Reporting Standards (“1ASIFRS™)
adopted by European Union. However, IASTFRS will be applicd until the differences between the
standards adopted by Euwropean Union and those promulgated by IASC are declared by Turkish
Accounting Standards Board (*TASE™). In this context, Turkish Accounting © Financial Reporting
Sandards (" TASTERST) which are not contrary to standards adopted and promulgated by TASH and
will ke applicd.

Lintil the differences between the standards accepted by the Buropean Union and the standards issued
by Intemational Accounting Standards Board (“IASB™) are announced by the TASB. financial
statements shall be prepared in accordance with TASAFRSs under the CMIE's Decree Valime: 1.
Mo: 29, The accompanying financial statements and notes are presented in accordance with the
standard format required by the announcement of the CMB on 17 April 2008 and 9 January 2000,
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Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
—or 1he Year eEnded 31 Decemper 2009

2, BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont™d)
.1 Basis of Presentation (cont*d)

Fresentation in Turkish Lira

The financial statements of the Company are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment i which the entity operates (its functional corrency). Company’s financial position and
operating results are presented in Twekish Liea (TLY which is Company™s functional and reporting
curreney for financial statements {with 1 TL=1 TL. ratio)

22 Preparation of Financial Statements in Hyperinfationary Periods

CMB, with itz resoluticn dated 17 March 2005 declared ihai COMPANIes operating in Turkey which
prepare their financial statements in accordance with CMB Accounting Standards, effective 1 Januar
2005, will not be subject to the application of inflation accounting, Consequently, in the accompanying
hinancial statements IAS 29 “Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies™ was not applicd.

23 Fundamentals of ithe Coansolidation

I'he table below sets out affiliate and indicates the proportion of ownership interest of the Company in
the joamt venture a1 31 December 2000

Participation Rate

Country of
Marme ol the Cormpn Principal Activity 1 December 2009 | December 2008 Hegisimtion
Li_clrjlid l;l'i'll Bakim lechmical Maintenance PR A9, Turkesy
In the accompanying Ninancial statements, joint venture’s operations’ results, assets and liabilities are
Journalized by using equity method except for the subsidiaries that are journalized as assets available-
tor-zale based on IFRS 5 standard. According to the equity method, subsidiaries are stated as the cost
value adjusted as deducting the impairment in subsidiary from the change occurred in the subsidiary’s
assets afler the acquisition date that is calculated by the Company's share in the balance sheet
Subsidiary’s losses that exceed the Company's share are not considered (substantially, that contains
any long-termed investment which composes the net investment in the subsidiary).



Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
—or 1he Year ended 31 Decemper 2009

. BASIS OF PRESENTATHINN OF FINANUIAL STATEMENTS (cant*d)
24 Comparstive Information and Restement of Prior Period Financial Statemonts (cont*d)

Changes in accouming policies are applied retroactively and the financial statements of the previous

pericad are adjusted

Clanges in accounting policics or accounting crrors noted are apphed retroactively and the fnancial
statements of the ey oS vear are apdposted. 11 cstimated 1.'||:1r|_|:'_r~\. i accounting ;huliun_'-; are for only
ome period, changes are applicd on the current year but if the estimated changes are for the following
perwds, changes are applicd both on the currem and following vears prospectively

e Company has not caleulmted unused vacation provision in previous perscids due o the large
mumber of its personncl and lack of an healthy database, The Company”s management has changed the
present value caleulation of provision for retirement pay of prior periods accounted in balance sheet
In preparation of Grancial statements as of 31 December 2009, unused vacation provision was
calculated and previous periods” financial statements were restated beginning Trom | January 2008
according to Intemational  Accounting Standard “Accounting  Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimares and Erroes™ (1AS §).

The value of Company’s ool venture was joumalized by its cost value by the company in the
previous yvears. ln the accompanying linancial statements, subsidiancs” operations” resulis, assets and
labilitees are journalieed by using equity method except for the subsidiaries that are joumalised as

assels available-for-sale based om IFRS 5 standard. According 1o the cquity method, subsidiarics are

stated as the cost value adjusted as deducting the impairment in subsidiary Trom the change occurred
i the subsidiany's assets after the acquisition date that 15 caleulated by the Company™s shane in the
halance shect.

e effects of restatements of the previous period financial stalements as a resoll of the clanges
mientiangd above are summanzed at the following table:

il Decembser 2008

Adjuamen for

Previously Audjustment fos Acljustrmen INvesImicTils

Reportied {Aller  unused vacation  for retirement  accounted for

reclasaifications) provision pay provision Lw_juiq:. e lwad Kestated
Investiments accownied For
Sty el el 4 236050 : . . {470 485 3ThA S04
Emploves henefins 1051204 3159323 2934963 . 17035, 4%
Dreferred Bax assel (net) T it 630 H6G3 S, U3 : 1986322
BMet profit for tee e I6,928.625 f5 | (2347 970) (AT0.485) T TROT
Retained camings S e | (2,503,350 5 . 21577402
Cost of sales {533.576.488) 22378 (2934.0961) - (536.429.075)
Share ot Profivy Loss) on
Invesiments Accounted
for Equity Method - - (4T0.4835) (AT 485
lax CX LIS {9451 055) (16 475) S 095 = (R.BRD.516)
Earmings per share (Kr) 11461 0,02 (0,71 {15 13,75
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Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
—or 1he Year eEnded 31 Decemper 2009

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINARNCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
14 Comparative Information and Hestatement of Prior Period Financial Seiements (eonid)

| Jamuiary 2008

Prievisly Aaljustmsent For
Heporied (After  wmiesed vacalion
reclassifications) O Hesiated
Emplovee benefits 7214178 3.0 1698 10515876
Deferred ty asset (net) 1544817 8. 337 AI03 054
Retained eamings 10917873 (2,503 _350) 7324514

15 OMTsetling

Finamcial asseis and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported i the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right 1o set ofl the recogmzed amownts and there 15 anontention o settle on a net

basis, or realize the asset amd settle ihe liability sumuliancous]y
6 Mew and Hevised Interwational Financial Beporting Standarvds

In the current period, the new and revised Standards and Interpretations below ane applied and thes
Standards and Interpretations. have effects on amounts and explanations on these linancial statemens
that is reported. The details of the standards and interpretations that is applicd bon did not have an
effect on the reported amounts is explained i the following chapiers

Standards affecting presentation and discloswee in 2009 Gnancial statenents

- IAS | {Revised), "Presentaiion of financial statements™

IAS 1 (2007), make changes i terminologies, financial stalement formats and contents, ncluding
revised headers used for financial stements. The company shows changes about sharcholders i the
statement of changes i equity and “non-owner chamges i equity” o the compreliensive income

slatement,

* IAS 7 (Amendmen ), “Financial Instruments: Dhisclosures”

Changes in 1AS 7 brings extended descriptions abou fair value measurement and liguidity risk,

The company applied the chamges in IAS 7 during 20080 and in Note 39 gives information about Gir
value level. In the current vear, the entity did not make an imporant reclassment during the caleulation
of fair value between the three levels of inpuls,

. IFRS & “Operating secements”

This standard is a standard of description requires that the reportable parts of the company to be
reorganied.
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Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
~or 1he Year eEnded 31 Decemper 2009

XD

2 BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINAMNUCIAL STATEMENTS {(cont™d)
L Mew and Revised International Financial Reparting Stmdarcids (cont"d)

Standards and Interpretations those are effective i 2000 with no wpact on the 2009 Ginancial

slaleimenis

The following new and revieed standards and imterpretanons are excented o the Hnancial statcmens
Excoution of these standards and imterpretations did not have an imporiamt effect on reporied amounis
of the Mnancial statements, but o may effect entering Tulore transactions and agreements e the
ACGonis
= |FRS 1, "First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards™ and 1AS 27
“Consolidated and H-e;11::r.'|11,: Financial Statements” (Amendment on Investment Costs i Farsi-
timee Adoption of IFRS)
v 1A% 23 Revised), “Bormowing Costs™
e JAS 3B “Imtangible Assers™ Standards Changes
o JAS 40, Investment Property” Standards Changes
s JAS 20 *Covermeen Grants and deselosoare of LOVETTIEI assistance” Standards [.Iiilllll'_l."\.
e (FRIC 13, “Customer Loyalty Programmes™
#  IFRS 2, “Share-based Paviment” (Amesdment on the Share-based Cash Payment inansactions
«  [FRS 5 “Non-curment Assets Held Tor Sale and Discontineed Operations
s [AS 1, “Presentation of Financial Statements”™ and LTAS 32 ° Financial Instroments Prescstatisg
{amendment on financial mstruments with option of repurchase and habalities arising in
comverting it cash)
# 1A% 32 “Financial lnstruments Presemation and 1AS | “Presentation of Financial Statements”
Amendment on marketable Tinancial instroment and obligations in seitlement.
o JAS 39, “Financial Instruments; Recopnition and Measorement”™ {Amendments relating o
reclassification of lnancial instrumens)
= Amendments in 2008 {IAS | “Preseniation of Financial Statements™;, IAS 16 © Propery [Pl
Equipment™; 1AS 19 * Emploves Benefis, 1AS 27 “Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements’™; TAS 28 “Investment in Associates™; TAS 31 Interest i Joant Ventures™, 1A% 29
“ Financial Reporting in High Inflation Economies;  1AS 36 “Impairment of Assets™; 1AS 39
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement™ [ IAS 40 “lovestiment Propeny ™
IAS 417 Agricultural Activities™
IFRIC 15, *Keal Estate Construction Agreements”
e IFRIC 16, “Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation™
w  |FRIC 18, “Transfer of Assets from Customers™

«



Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 371 December 2009

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS (coni®d)
26 New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards (cont"d )

standards and Interpretations that are issued but nod et effective in 2000 and have not been early-
adogated

« IFRS 3, "Busoi®ss Combinations”, [AS 27 “Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements™,
1AS 28, “Investments i Associates”, TAS 31 “laterests i Jomt Ventures” (Amendment on the
Application of Purchase Method)

IFRS 9, * Financial Instruments

IAS 24 {2009) “Related Pary Disclosures™

IFREC 17, “Distributions of Non-cash Assets o Owners”

IFRIC 19" Financial labilities to be paid by using equity instrumsents”

Amendments relived o Annual Improvements to IFRS (2004)

As pant of the Annual Improvement project, in addition o the amendments mentiongd above, oller
amendments were made o vanous standards and interpretations. Thess amendments are effective for
annual pericds beginning on or afier 1 January 2000,

2.7 Bummary of Significant Accounting Palicies

Sipgnificam accounting polices wsed m preparation of the accompanying financial stalements are as
follows:

271 Revenue

Kevenue 15 recognized on accrual basis at the fair value of the amount received or to be received based
on the assumptions that revenue 15 measured reliably and it 15 probable that economic benelits
associated with the zale will flow to the Company. Met sales are caleulated afier the sales returns and
sales discounts,

Revenue from sale of goods and services rendered is recognised when all the following conditions are
satisfied:

¢ The Company has transferred to the buyer all the significant risks and rewards of ovwnership

The Company retains neither continuimg managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

-
= [t is probable that the cconomic benefits associated with the transaction will flow o the entity; and
# The costs incurred of to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably,

Imterest income accrued on a time hasis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the efTective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net camying amount.

When there s sigmficant amount of cost of linancing included in the sales, the fair value is determined
by discounting all probable future cash flows with the yield rate, which is embedded in the cost of
financing. The difference between the far value and the nominal value s recorded as interest income
aeeording Lo the accrual basis,

The Company provides maintenance and repair services to civil aviation sector, and technical and
infrastrectural assistance related with the airlines sector. Income is recorded based on accrual basis,



Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
—or 1he Year eEnded 31 Decemper 2009

1 BASIS OF FRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont"d)
17 Swmmary of significant Accounting Policies (cont"d}

7 X farve sty

fvemories are stated st ibe lower of cost or nel realiable value, Cost ol imventonies s the sim al all
costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other cosis incumed m bringing the vestories o thei

present location and condition

Anverage cost method is applicd in the caloulation of cost of inventones. Mot realizable value represents
cstimated selling price at regular business operation less all estimated costs of completion and

cstimated costs wiiach 15 pecessary Lo make sales

Components and repairable spare parts depreciated over their useful lives are as follows

Ulsetul Life {vears)

Components /
- Repmirable spare parts (R Lguagnment 7
- Repairable spare pars (5 Fouipment i

_1 rd |II|'||I_'|!'I||'II-" LT

Tangible mssets are carmcd atl cost less accumolated depreciation and any accumubied  impsinment

loxsses.

|':I|_-|'|r1_-\.._'|.||:i|_1|1 i charged sooas oo write of the cost or valuation of assels, other tan land and propertics
under construction, over iheir estimated vselul lives, using the straight-line method, The estimaned
p=elful lives, residual valees amd depreciation method are res iewed at each vear cnd, with the efect o
any champes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis,

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected wselul lives on the sime i as
owned assets or, where shorter, the werm ol the relevant lease,

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and cqupment 1=
determined as the difference between the sales procecds amd the carrying amount of the asset amd 1=
recopnized in profit or loss.

The vsetul lifes of tangible assets ane as follows:

Ulsetul Life {years)

- Machinery and equipment 1%
. Furniture and fixtures 4.15
= Wehicles
- Mher tangible asscis j-15
Leaschold lTmprovements 5

2. 7.4 fwianngible Assets

Intangible assets include information systems and other intangible assets. These intangible asseis are
recopded in the purchased cost accounted on 31 December 2008, Chher iniangible assets are
depreciated over their uselul life, on o straight-line basis,
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2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cant"d)

o]
'

Summary of Signilicant Accounting Policies {cont’d)

275 fmaprairmend o Assels

Assets with indehnie vselul lives siuch as poodwill are not subject o amortization. Sech assets are
subject 1o impairment fest cach vear. Asscts that are subject o amorisation are reviewed T
impairment when the carrying amount of an asset is imecoveralle, An impairment loss is recognised
when the assel’™s carrving amount excocds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amowt is the higher of
an asset’'s Tair value less costs to sell and value inuse. For assessing impairment, assels ane grouped an
the lowest level o which there are separate wentifiable cash Nows (cash-generating units). At cach
reporting date, non-Tinancial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for any
possibility on the reversal of impairment

2T Barrowiere Crosis

Borrowing costs directly attnbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying asscts,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of Gme to get ready for their imended use or
sale, are added 10 the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready Tor i
intended wse or sale. Invesiment income eamed on the temporary invesiment of specific bormow ngs
pending their expenditure on qualifving assets is deducted from the bomrowing costs eligible for

capiialization.

All of the other borrowing costs are recoenized in the statement of income in the period i which they
occur, As of 31 December 20009 and 2008, the Company docs nod have any capitalized borrowing
cosls.

2.7, 7 Firancial Insirumrenis
Fimaercial xsers

Fimancial invesimenis ane i|'|i1i.'|||:-. measurcd at fair value, net ofl transaction cosls excepl (o Vhose
financial assets classificd as Tar valee through profit o loss which are initially measwred at fair value
Investments are recopnized and derecognized on trade date where the purchase or sale of an
investment is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the investment within the timeframe
established by the market concemed,

Other financial assets are classified into the follow ing specified categories: financial assets as “al Tair
value through profit or loss”™ (FVTPL), “held-to-maturity investments”, “available-for-sale” (AFS)
finamcial assets and “loans and recevables™, C  lassification is made according to the Ninancial assct’s
parpase of obiaining amd features at the Girst recording.

Effective inferest method

The effective interest mcihod is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a fnancial asset and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective imerest rate is the rate that exactly
discoumts estimated Tuture cash receipts through the expected life of the financial assel, or whene
appropriates a shorler pericod.

Income 15 recopnised on an cffective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial
asscls designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

65

@



Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
—or 1he Year eEnded 31 Decemper 2009

2, BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont"d}
L7 Sommary of Significant Aceosunting Policies (cont’d)

2 7.7 Finaecial Instrvmenis (oot 'd)
Frnancinl assets ar FYTPL

Financial asgets at fair value Ih:l.:llli:h |!|r-:1‘|'|l or loss are Dinancial assers held For lr::n;lin-!: A TNinancul
asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term
Derivatives are also categorized as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges, Asscts i this
category are classilied as current assets,

Hr."r."-l'.'.l-.r.'rurr.rrrn.' FTRVER NG

Investments in debt securities with Nixed or determinable pavments and lixed maturity dates that the
Company has the positive intent and ability to hold to matunity are classified as held-to-maturiny
investments. Held-to-maturity investments are recorded at amortized cost wsing the effective interest
mcthosd bess ampairment, with revenue recognized on an elffective vield basis

Available for sale fisateial azsels

Investments other than (@) held-to-matorny debt secunties and (b held for wding securities are
classified as available-for-sale, (c) loans and receivables and are measurcd at subsequent reporting
dates at fair value except avarlable-for-sale investments that do not have quoted prices in active
markeis and whose fair values cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost and resiated w ihe
equivalent purchasing power. Gains and losses anising from changes in fair value are recopnized
directly in equity, until the security 15 disposed of or 15 determined o be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in equity is included in the profit or loss Tor ihe period
Impairment losses recognized in profit or loss for equity investments classified as available-for-sale
are ol subsequently reversed through profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in profit or loss for
debt instruments classificd as available-for-sale are subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair
value of the instroment can b objectively related 1o an event occuming after the recognition of the
impairment loss,

Sale and repurchase agrecments
Securities purchased under agreements to resgll (“reverse repos™) are recorded as reverse repo
receivables on the cash and due from banks account, together with the difference between sale and

repurchase price, which is accrued evenly owver the life of the agreement using ithe effective vield
method.
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {comt™d)
Summary of Sigmlicant Accouniing Policies {cont’d)

277 Fimicral Instrunvents iconi o

Loy and receivahles

Ieade and other loans amd recerwvables, wihach does mod traded in the marked, with fixed and
determinable pavments are classified o this category, Loans and receivables are measured a1
amoartized cost using the effective imterest metliod

Impairmend of Financial Asseis

Financial assets, other than those at fair valee theough profit or boss are assessed Tor indicator of
impasrment al cach balance sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where there 1= objective evidence
that as a result of one or more events that occurred alter the initial recognition of the fnancial asset the
csiimated future cash flows of the investment have been wmpacted. For loans and receivables the
amoiani ol the impalnment s the difference between the asseils” car Ty illi._' amvoun! e the present alue
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the oniginal effective interesi rate

Fhe carryving amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all Tinancial
assets with the exception trade receivables where the carrving amount is reduced through the wse of an
allowance account. When a trade reccivable i uncollectible, it a5 written of T against the allowance
account, Subsequent recoveries of amounts previouslhy recogmize written of Tare credited against the

allowance aceount ane r'1.'~:.'1|!'_|1i..-'|._';|. i Fbll.:-l-ll or loss,

With the exception of available for sale cquity instraments, if, in & subsequent period the amoan of

e impairment boss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively 1o an event occurring alter
the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profin
of lass 1o e extent the camving amount of the wvestment at the date the impairmient is reversed does
not exceed whal the amontized cost would have been had the impairment not been recoenieed.

In respect of available for sale equity secunities, any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment
loss is recopnized dircctly in cquity,

Corsdr conel ey :'.-lfa.'.wq':.l'q-'r.l.l".'

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits and other short-term highly
liquid investments which their maturities are three months or less from date of sequisition and that are
readily convertible 1o a known amount of cash and are subject 1o an insigmificant risk of changes in
value. The carryving amount of these assets approximates their fair valoe
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1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {coni™d)

[ ]

e |

Swimmary of Sizmilicant Acesunting Policies (cont'i)
2 77 Fimanrefal dnssrenneets feond o

Financial liabifivies

Ihe Company’s financial liabilities and equity instrements are elassified in accordanee with the
comractual arrangements amd recognition principles of a financial hability and cquity instrument. An
equity instroment is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. The significant accounting palicics for fnancial labilities and Copuily

instruments ane deseribed below

Financial liabilitics are classifed as either financial Labilitics st Gair value throush profit and loss or
ather linancial labilitics.

Chiher fimanciod labifities

Cither financial liabilitics, including bank borrowings, are initially measured a1 Gair value, net of
Iransaciion cosls.

Chher Ninancial liabilitics arc subsequently measured at amortized cost wsing the effective interest
mcthod, with isterest expense recognized on an effective vield basis

The effective interest method is a method of calenlating the amortized cost of a financial liability and
of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that ety
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorer period,

2. 7.8 Forelgn Currency Transactions

Transactions in forcign currencies are translated into Turkish Lira at the rates of exchange ruling at the
transaction dates. Monctary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transhied m
the exchange rate ruling a1 the balance sheet date, Monetary gains / losses arising on settlement
translation of foreign currency items are included in the statements of income.

The closing and average TL-USD exchange rates for the periods are as follows:

Closing Rate Average Rate
A1 December 200H 15057 1.5457
31 December 2008 1.5123 1,297
31 December 2007 11647 La003
3 December 200686 1. 4056 1.4297

The clozing and average TL-Ewro exchange rates for the periods are as follows:

Closing Rate Cirtalama kour
31 December 20000 21603 21508
31 December 2008 21408 1 BUAL
31 December 2007 1710 1,713
31 December 2000 | BalA 18032
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION OFF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {coni™d)
Summary of Signilicant Accounting Policies (cont"d}

279 Earnings per Share

“Earnings per share” 15 caleulated by dividing net prodit? {lossh by weighted average namber of slores
ouitstanding i the relevant period.

In Turkey, companics arc allowed o incrcase their capital by distributing “free shares™ e share
holders from accumulated profins, In caloulation of carmings per share, such free shanes are considered
as issued shares, Therelfore, weighted average number of shares in the calculation of camings per share
is Foumd By applying distribution of free shares retrospectively,

27 N Everts Subseguert fo the Balance Sheer Daee

A explanation Tor any event between the balance sheet date and the publication date of the balance
sheet, which has positive or negative effeets on the Company (should any evidenee come about events
that were prior te the balance sheet date or should new events come about) they will be explained

the relevam foomone

If sisch an cvent were to arise, the Company restates its linancial statements aceordingly.
2700 Provisions, Confingeni Licehilarries v !‘rm.’m}_;.'.'.'r Axxeis

Prowisions arc recogniaed when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and o
15 probable that the Company will be regquired 1o sentle that obligation, snd a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation,

The amount recopmized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required 1o settle the
present obligation an the balance sheet date, wking it accoum the risks and uncertaimties surrounding
thi |.ﬂ'r|i£::!l!inrl.

Where a provision s measured using the cazh Nows estimated 1w settle the present obligation, s
carrving amount 15 the present value of the related cash flows.,

When some or all of the economic benefits required 1o setile a provision are expecied 1o be recoverad
from a third party, receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virdually certain that reimbarsement will
be receved and the amount of receivable can be meazsured reliably,

2.7 12 Refoved Parties

Helated |'h.ll'[il:.'h in the fimancial statements refer o pariners, (op level management, members of the
Board of Directors, and close family members in charge of the Company, as well as the companics,
affilbates and parmerships controlled by these individuals or associated with them. Transactions with
related partics are performed based on prices at arm’s length.
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {coni"d)
Summary of Significant Aceounting Policies (cont"d)

2713 et gvdd Daferved T
Income lax expense represents the sum of the tax currently pavable and deferred tax habiliny (or asset)
Cerereal fay

Current tax pavable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profin as
reported in the income statement becanse it excludes wems of income or expensse that are taxable or
deductible in other vears and o funber excludes ilems that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacied or substantively
enacied by the balance sheet date '

-f.:lnf{."i"rn-'e.l' Tay

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carmying amounts of asscts and Liabilitics in the
financial statcments and the corresponding tax bases which s used in the computation of taxable
profit, and is accounted for wsing the balance sheet hability method, Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for all laxable temporary differences and deferred 1ax assets are recognized for
all deductible temporary  differences (o the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such assets and
liabilities arc not recognized if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the ininal
recognition (odher than in a business combination) of other assets and labilities in a transaction tha
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accoumting profit.

Dieferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated witl investments in
subsidiaries and affilites, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Company is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the emporary difference will no
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such invesiments and interesis are only recognized o the extent that it is probable tha
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which 1o utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected (o reverse in the foreseeable future.,

The carryving amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced 1o the
extent that it 15 no longer probable that suflicient taxable profits will be available to allow all or parn of
the asset 1o be recovered. .

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the period
in which the hability 15 settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities
and asscts reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, al the reporting date, 1o recover or seltle the carmyving amount of its assets and liabilities,

Deferred tax assets and linbilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right 1o set ofT curment
tax assels againsl current lax liabilities and when they relate 1o income taxes levied by the saome
taxation authority and the Company intends (o settle its current tax asscis and liabilities on a net basis.
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BASEs OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont™d)
Summiary of Significant Accounting Policies {cont'd}

2703 Terxarion aend Deferred Tax foowr

Crrrent avd defirred fav for ihe period

Current and deferred tax are recognized as an expense or imcome i profit or loss, except whon they
relate 1o iems credited or debaed 11i|4_1;]|_-.' 1y l_'n,|ui1}', i swehich case the tax s also r;-cnguumi dlireetly |i|
niuir:-.. or where I:Hq.‘f.. anse froim the initial ;l-.,:L:-.!lllifirly four a business commbiamaiamn, In e cose of o
business combination, the wax cifect is 1aken inte account in caleulating goodwill oF determining the
excess of the acquirer™s imterest in the net Gair value of the acquired subsiciary™s dentifiable asscis,
labalitees and contimgent habilitics over cost. Taxes on linancial statements contain changes in curren
period taxes and defermed ax, The Company caleabmtes current period tax and deferred tax based on

|'||.'ri:|h:| resili=
27 M f"rJa;!.l'rJJ i .F.n'fr._'ﬁr FelIRERRE PO eI

Under Turkish law and vneon agreements, lump sum pavments are made 1o emplovees retiring o
ivoluntanly leaving the Company. Such payments are considered as being part of defined retiremen
benelin plan as per lnterational Accounting Standard 19 { Revised) “Employvee Beneflits™ (1A% 197

Fhe retirement benelit obligation recognized in the balance sheet have been mcasured as the ne
current value of the liabilities that are expected o emerge from the retirements of all emplovees amd
disclosed as such on the financial statemenis. ;"LII:- acinarial :__'_:'-Iillu.li amd losses caleulaied are carried on
the income statement.

-

2785 Ntevenrend of Casdr Flow

In statcment of cash flow, cash fows are classilied according 1o operating, investment and fmimce

activilies.
Cash flows from operating activities reflect cash flows generated from sales of the Company.

Cash flows Trom investment activities express cash used in investment activitics {direct investments
and linancial investments) and cash Nows generated from investment activinies of the Company.

Cash flows relating to finance activities express sources of fimancizl activities and payment schedules
of the Company.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits and other shor-term highly
ligquid investments which their maturities are three months or less from date of acquisition and that are
readily converfible 1o a known amount of cash and are subject 1o an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

2706 Share Caprital and hividends

Common shares are classified as |.‘4.|I!il:-.'. Diavidends on common shares are recoen ized in |.'L||,|il‘.' i i
perid in which they are approved and declared.

7
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r BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(cont™d)
2.5 Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions
|'-'l.q:.|"r.||" Laves of feverdories

ﬁ_'n:|1|14 wvend andd IIL'|'|i1iliI.|'-|l\.' 1.1|I||l[r|:ll:l'|h are suhjpect 1o dL'I"rl:.'l.'Ii'ltll.'ll'l and Bherr usetul lives are l.'.'-.|'l|.||rl|.'||

in Male 2.7.2
3. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Mone (31 December 2008: Moneg).
4, ASSOCIATES

Baomie {31 December 2008 Mone).
L, SEGMENTAL REPORTING

Monc (31 December 2008: None),
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i, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Fhie detmls of cash and cash equivalents as of 31 December 2009 and 2008 are as Tollows:

A Deecmber ZOHEF K Decembaer 20018

Banks § Demand Deposiis] 1174862 T43 281
Banks { Tune Deposiis) 20399510 45315718
12.574.5372 AGTH, )

The details of time deposits as of 31 December 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

il Curreney Cipening Lhate Interest Hate Maturity E1 Dvecembver 20005
13,592 568 US Dollar December 2009 0,200 -300%  January 2010 2 A6 330
3% 174 I'l Dhecember 209 0, 25%-6,5%  January 20010 Q3% 1T

T 2L399.510

Capital R ey Opening Thate laterest Wate  Maturity 31 Dhecember 208
24,952 534 LIS Dl lar December 2008 2.60% - 6,35% Janvarv2009 37735718
7600, (04 I'L December 2008 18% January 2009 T IH) 000
45.135.718
7. FINANCIAL ASSETS

Mane [,“: Diecember 2I0E: H-:1r|1_'],
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X FINAMNCIAL BOEHOAW T NS

Uiz diztanls of Dmaneial barrosanes as of 31 December 2000 and 2008 are as Tollows

J1 Decembrer 20010 S Deeember 2005

Short term QA 3506449
| ang lerm - 23060
40,451 o 75718

The details of shor teem Tinancul labilities a5 of 31 December 2008 aomd 2008 are as Tollows:

S Decemmber 20004

Chriginal

Mame of Bank Mlaturily Amydsumi Curremey Halameae
Ciarani Koredi Kami . 1 7483 T 17.4%%

Turkive Teknolop Gelistirme

30 June 2010 5.25 IS Dol

Proje Desiekleme Vakf 0 June 2011 15.254 LS Dollar T8

e = = } 4451
1 December 2O

Chriginal

Mame of Bank Maturiiy Aomanmi Curremey Balance

Ciarania knecds Bam - i | 50(h I g | 5

Crarants koreds Barh 215 LIS Dol 162

A0 June-
il December 0508 LIS Dhollar A6 137
2009

S . ; SR T AR

Turkive Teknalogi Gelistinme
Proje Destekleme Vakf(

The detanls of long term Dinancial habilities as of 31 December 2008 are as follows;

31 Decem ber 204008

Crriginal
M simmni o [Rainlk Mlaturity Amsuni Curreney Bilance
Turkiye Teknoloji Gelistirme
Proje Destekleme Wakh

A0 June 2000 15.254 LIS Daallar 23065

a, (OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Mone (31 December 2008 Mone).
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1. THADE RECEIVARLES AND PAYABLES

Short term trade receivables as of 31 December 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

31 December 200 31 December 208

Trade Recervables - 47,793,300 32590422

Trade Recewvables from Belated Parties {MNoie 37) 2.2 010 49 096, 193

Credit Mote Receivaliles LOE a1 218.310

Motes Reccivahles 1.523.412 1,327,060

Discount on Motes Recewvables (-] (2.534) {15.403)

Allowance for Doubiiul Receivables (<) (13127920 (12917.051)

121007306 72.299.531

Movement of the doubtful receivables for the period ended 31 December 2000 and 2008 are as

follows:

1 Januwry- I Januwary-

31 December 2009 M December 2008

Provisien at the beginning of the vear 12917.051 182,511

Current year charge (AL ORI EY 12.878.135

Collections (12.623.578) (343.595)
Recevables wntten of (2364 582) -

13,127,922 12.917.051

The Company does not have long term trade receivables as of 31 December 2009 and 2008

Guaraniecs Reecived Tor Receivables

Total amounts of the Company s guarantees received for trade receivables are as follows:

3 December 2009 A1 December 2008
" MNominal  Fair Mominal  Fair
WValue WValue Value Valwe
Letters of Guarantees 1 jgspse 26075 2116075
1951919 JO51.919 2116075 2116075

Short term trade payables are as follows:

31 December 20045 31 December 2008

Trade Recewvables 28319432 31,760,070
Trade Receivables from Related Parties (Mote 37) 19639083 19.187.273
Discount on Motes Receivables (-) (92.259) -
Other Trade Reccivables 1215964 607,613
A% THI. 220 = 51.554.95h6

The Company docs not have long term trade payables as of 31 December 20009 and 2008,
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(FTHER RECEIVABRLES AND PAYABLEN

Dietails of ather short term receivables as of 31 December 2000 and 2008 are a5 follows

1 Decembeer 20HIEE 1 December :'.liHIi"_F_

Receivables Trom Tax Offiee: | A2 518 B4 60
Receivables from Forcign Techmical Suppliers s 974 1.365 304
THY A0 Non-Trwde Recewvables (Mote 37) 132.228 5,219
D froam Personnel 5473 5.09%7
Dioubtiul Beccivahles | 8. Bdix 24,939
Allowanee of Doubiful Keceivables (<) {15 845 (244340
Deposits and Guaraniees Civen SRl .95
Oiher Recevahles Th.2094 195

2382317 6390354

Movement of provision for doubtful receivables for the yvears ended 31 December 200% and 31
Diecember 2008 are as follows:

1 January - I January -

31 Decembaer 20000 X1 Decembaer OIS

Prowision at the beginming of the vear 24934 71,152
Current yvear charge 63310 i, 148
Collected amownt (12421 {3609
Provision at the cnd of the yvear 15546 24,939

The details of oiher shiort term payables as of 31 December 20058 and 2008 are as lollows:

31 Decembaer 20009 31 December 2005

THY ALY, Mon-Trade Pavables (Mowe 37) i 5054773 4 BG4

Faxes, Charges and Oilier Payables 9 RRR.08] O 227 164

Social Security Premaums Pavables 4.187.464 3830508

Order Advances Reccived 1005, 153 10535 086

Deposits and Guaraniees Received 1 7.543 25982

PPayables to Personnel SROLGTT 134,219
21435691

19088355

RECEIVABLES AND PAYADBLES FROM FINANCIAL SECTOR OPERATIONS

Mo {31 December 2008: Mone).
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INVENTORIES

31 December 20090

S Dhecember 2004

| 33 060 283
14368647
T0.444
FIOR2D.A05

Techmcal Eqguipment lnventonics

i]ha:ll{'w |':||u;'-|11rr|l rr|l. urll-::l:i.'t.

BFE Equipment Inventorics

Compusents anil Spare *arn= I{i_‘l“!:irilll'lq'
Accumulated Depreciation of Components and Spare

Pars Reparablbe (-) (1A7.045 4460

B3 T95.112
14,724 718
370,163

EETEN RO

1IR3 DR Sy

Technical Bguigment Inventosics i Transil S48 405 5070941
Prowision for Impairement (<) (14,368,647 (1472471 8)
I0T.072.271 2733 E. 8

fMovement of allowance Tor impaimment on inventony is as follows

I January -
._H _|_:_I|'|"|'||I|:|-|.=r M9

i .|:|||||;|r_\.' =
31 December 20008

Prowvision al the bezimning of the searn

14.724.718

[R5, 508

Current vear charge 1,200, 280 | 3078 367
Cancellaticn of provisions recognized (1.646.351) (9,199,157
Provision at the end of the vear 14,368,647 14.724.718

Movement of companents and spare parts are as follows:

Components and Spare

_ Parts Repairable

i

Opeming balance. 1| January 20009 Jih (F2 559
Additions 93.157.533
Disposals (139 420,597

Closing balance, 31 December 2009 110 B2 405

Accomlated Depreciation

Opening balance, 1 January 2009 155 (00 G800

45.729.772
{8360 3G

147,045 440

Curremt chargee for the year
isposals
Closing balance, 31 December 2009

Maet book valoe af 31 December 20049 172,784,049

Net book value at 31 December 2008 181.082,579

7

=




Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements

13.

IMYVENTOMRITES {cont"d )

Cost
Opening balance, | January 2008
Additinas

[hispeosals

Closing balance, 30 June 2008
Accamulated epreciaiion
Opening Balance, | January 2008

Current charge Tor the period

Dispiosals

~or The Year Ended 31 Decemper 2009

Components amd Spare Paris
Hepnirable

20244 647
(02 ARG BT

Lfr:_l'1-1 1 'I‘-l"\lH
A0, 05T 554

13500434938
77.231.045

(45, 265003

Closing balance, 31 December 2008 185,008 Q80

Mol ook value @ 31 Decem ber 20005 1R1.082.579

Ml ook value a 21 Decem ber 20007 174,200,700

14, BIHMAMIIUAL ASSETS
Mone (31 December 2008: Mone).

15, ASSETS FROM CONSTRUCTION CONTHRACTS IN FROGRESS
Mone (31 December 2008: Bone)

I, INVESTMENTS ACCOINTED FOR EQUITY METHOMD

Investments aceounted for equity method are as follows:

i_lﬂﬂ'mlllwr 200 A1 December 200%

324217
22.421.7M

PEW TT, Ugak Bakun Merkeei Lid, Su.

3. 765,565

—

3,765,565

==

Financial infermation for P&W T.T.Ugak Bakim Merkezi Lid. $ti as of 31 December 2009 and
31 December 2008 is as follows:

31 DDecember 200H 31 Dvecem baer 20009
Assets 104,846,886 8.344.051
59.088.122 659,225
45.758.764 7.684.826

Liabilinies
Sharcholders' Equity

The Company’s share in sharcholders’ equity 22421.79¢ 3. 765 565
I Jamuary- 1 Janmury-
31 December 20iR 31 Decembaer 2008

Revenue 119,754 =
Profit £ {lnss) (5,508 567) (G0, 174
The Company's shane on Profat £ Loss) (2.069% |98) (40485

78
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I, INVESTMENTS ACCOMINTED FOR EOQUITY METHOMDN (coni™d)

Porions of investments valued by equity method i profit / (loss) are as follows

I Janwary - I January -

A1 December 20059 S December 20004

PEW T.T. Ligak Bakim Merkess Lid. S0, (2690, 198) (ATHARS)
(26, 105 {47485

Frnancial assels accounted for L'I.|1I'i|::'. imcthod in |'|r1||-|l Mosg az of 31 December 20090 and 31 Decembser
IR are as Tollows:
Place of
Incorporation  Ownership  Yoting Power

Mamie of the company amd Operation Kate Kate I"r:nuip:ul Activiny

PEW T.T. Ugak Bakim
Merkez Lid 3 | '|'|||I.1.'_'.' A09%% B LILES Minnlenance Services

17.  INVESTMENT PROPERTY

None (3] December 200 Pome).
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Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
For The Year eEnded 31 December 2009

9.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Caost
Cipening halance, | Januwary 2009
Ackditions

Closing balance, 31 Decembser 2000
Accumulated Depreciation

Higlhis
S92 204
50318

042,522

Opening balance, | January 2009 | 78 804
Charge for the peried 174.871
Closing balance, 31 December 2009 353.765
Net book value 31 December 2000 SKR.T57
Net book value 31 December 2008 413310
Righits
Cast B
Oypening balance, | January 2008 198.114
Addditons 4. T4
[hizposals (12.701)
Closing balance, 31 December 2008 592204
Accumulated Depreciation
Orpening balance, | January 2008 1311013
Charge for the period 60,582
izposals (12.700)
Closing balance, 31 December 2008 17%.894
Met ook value 31 December 2008 J13.310
—_— e
Mt book value 31 December 2007 G701
]

20, GOODWILL
None (31 December 2008: None).
21. GOWERNMENT GRANTS

Mone (31 December 2008: None).
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21, PROVISIHONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
il P rovisions

51 Dvecemilaer 20050 X1 December ]lIIH':_

Provisions for Legal Claims 08,545 W5

Movements in the allowance for legal claims at 31 December 2000 and 2008 vears set ol below

I January - 1 January -
K1 December 200% 31 Decembaer 2005

Prowvision at the begimimg of the year R ERRT )
l:']mrp.' for the wedar 395 9T DA
Provision at the end of the vear TH.545 97,950

i Conringeint Assers and Liahilities;
3 December 2009

As of 31 December 2009, 3 demanding compensatiom lawsun s opened against THY Teknik
AS and for this legal case proviseon of T1. 98, 545 15 provided inihe fimancial statemens

1 Dhecember 2IME

As of 31 December 2008, 2 demanding compensation lawsuits are opened against THY Teknik
A, amd Tor these legal cases provision of TL 97 950 15 provided in the linancial statemenis,

iy Cemtingens Liohiliies;

H1 Dreeem ber 204005

IDESCRIFTIONN ) T ANMOLUN
| alters ol Cinaraniee Civen o . N 3 T2 5045
TOTAL it B e S A N | "

31 December 208

DESCRIPTION o = = | TL AMOUNT
Letters of Guarantee Given 610,460
_-_|;( FTAL ~ GBIILAG0

il Nortarage s caried ERorimlees oF JI5Ees -
Merigag i g f I,

Mone (31 December 2008: Mone),
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21,

13,

PROVISHONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AN LIABILITIES {comnt®d)

v TESEFERRCE OB e

31 Dvecembser 2000

Type of Asscis Insured

Buildings and Machinery Plant Equipment
Viehicles

lnsurance of Spare Parts

Oither
Total TL.
Total USD

31 December 206008

Ty ol Assets Insured

Buildings and Machinery Plant Equipment
Vehicles
Insurandce of Hpane Parls
{hher
Tatal TL
“Total USD

COMMITMENTS

Mome (3] December 2008: Mone),

Aormudnnmd

190923 104
A O3
250000 WY
SR
191.522.037
Iﬁlh.llthl__._fljl_l!

Acimasnnmd

38,454 678
243,040
250000 000
2R 00K
139,078,618
2S00, 0N

Correngy

Il

Il
LIS Dallan

Il

Corrency

I'l

Il
b TR T

)|
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24.

EMPILAYWEE BENEFITS
Shicert term & |1|:||.| Wie benelits are as follows:

J1 Dvecem ber 20069 J1 Drecem brer 20HER

Ralary Accruals 06.382.549 0.127.378
Provision fior unused vacation o 771586 3159323
7.156.135 9.286.701

Provision for long term retirement pay liability comprised the following

A1 December 200095 A1 Deccmber 205

Provision for Retirement Pay Liability 18,363,932 |3.876. 167

Under the Turkish Labor Law, the Company is required 1o pay employment termination benetits
to each emplovee who has qualified for such payment. Also, emplovees are entitled to retirement
pay provisions subsequent to the completion of their retirement period by gaining a nght 1o
receive retirement payments in accordance with the amended Article of 60 the applicable Social
Insurance Law No: 506 and the related Decrees Moo 2422 and 4447 issued on 6 March 1981 and
25 August 1999, respectively. Some transition provisions related 10 the pre-retirement service
term was excluded from law since the related law was changed as of 23 May 2002,

The amount retirement pay liability consists of one month’s salary limited to a maximum of TL
2.365,16 as of 31 December 2000, (2008: TL. 2.087,92)

The ||';'||:'|.i|i|;:., 1% ol ﬁmd{_ﬁd, ws there 15 no ﬁlnn;l'ln!.: :‘1,.1;|Itirr_'|l1cll[ il I'urL::.. The PEOVIESION has been
calculated by estimating the present value of the future probable obligation of the Company
arising from the retirement of employees. 1AS 19 “Employee Benefits™ requires actuanal
valuation methods 1o be developed to estimate the enterprise’s obligation under defined benefit
plans. Accordingly, the following actuarial assumptions were used in the calculation of the toal
liability:

The principal assumplion is that the maximum liability for each year of service will increase
parallel with inflation. Thus, the discount, rate applied represents the expected real rate after
adjusting for the anticipated effects of future inflation. Consequently, in the accompanying
financial statements as of 31 December 2009, the provision has been calculated by estimating the
present value of the future probable obligation of the Company arising from the retirement of the
emplovees, The provisions at the respective balance sheet dates have been calculated assuming
an annual inflation rate of 11% (2008: 12%) and a discount rate of 4, 8% (2008: 5.4%) resuliing
in a real discount rate of approximately 5.92% (2008: 6.26%). The anticipated rate of forfeitures
iz considened. The maximum liability is revised semi annually, in Company’s Severance Pay
Prowvision calculation, TL 242704 ceiling amount as of 1 January 2000 has been taken into
account
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2. EMPPLOYEE BENEFITS (cont™d)

Movement of prosvision for retirement pay liability is as follows

I Lamary - I Januwary -

1 December 2004 A1 Dewemibar 20008

Provisien at the begining of the period 13,876 167 7274178
Ciirment service cosls 621,794 6. TAR 495
Interest cosls BXELD1KE N LELY)
SAVImEents (953947 (G205
Provisien at the end of the period B TN R 13,570,167

25 RETIHREMENT PLANS

Maone (3] Dhecember D08 Mone).

26, OTHER ASSETS ARND LIABILITIES

Olheer short ternm assels are as follows:

H1 December 2000 51 Drecem by 20008

Advances Caven lor Orders 1. TRE.T4S A0 BT
Income Accruals | 840,440 4,281 044
Prepud Expenscs LRI 3475
Advances Caven 1o Personnel 69417 i, 9AR
Dielierred VAT - 275 568

6.538.290 9877918

Other short term liabilities are as follows:

3 December 200090 31 December 20088

Deferred Income f - 130,729
Expense Accruals T2.356 BT5.341
(nlser lighilities 53068 26602

T74.424 1.472.482

Cher non current asscis are as Tollows;

3 December 20009 31 Decembwer 2008

Frepayments for Tangible Assets J055.485 278498
Prepaid Expenses 135349 227880
3190834 506378
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T,

SHAREHOLDERS ECGUITY

il Share '.-.llru.l'.-.l.lI Ef il o .-I:{r]r.\rﬂ.hn-'rj.l'.\
As ol 31 December 2009, the Company s share capital is comprised of 3 1800000 shares issoed
with par value of 1 TL cach. These shares are written 1o the name. The Company 15 not included

in the registered capital syvstem.

The ownership of the Company's share capital is as follows:

O 31 December g X2 Decembar

SIS Sk

THY A0, 00 3IS000.000 100 3 18000000
Unpaid Capital - (29675 504)
S ERILTImIELN IHH.]-I-L{'FJ:'!':_

b Reserves

Mone (31 December 2008: Mone).

¢} Restricied Rexerves Assorted fromre Profi

Restricted reserves assorted from profit consists of legal reserves,

The legal reserves consist of first and second reserves, appropriated in accordance with the
Turkish Commercial Code (TCC) The TCC stipulates that the first legal reserve is appropriated
outl of statulory prn;':ﬁl:.' al the rate of 5% Er Annum, until the toial reserve reaches 20% of the
company’s paid-in share capital. The second legal reserve is appropriated at the mie of 10% per
annum of all cash distributions in excess of 5% of the |'|.1:i|.|-ill zhare 1.':l|'ril=1|. Under the TCC, the
legal reserves can only be used to offset losses and are not available for any other usage unless
they exceed 50% of paid-in share capital.

) Retained Farnings

Retained earnings consist of extraordinary reserves and other retained carmings,

In accordance with the CMB s decision numbercd 77242 dated on 25 February 2005; i the
amount of net distributable profit based on the CMB®s requirememt on the mimimum  profi
distinbution arrangements, which is compuied over the net profit determaned based on the CMB™s
regulations, does not exceed the net distributable profit in the statuary accounts, the whole
amount should be distnibuted, otherwise; all distnbutable amount in the statvary accounts, the
whole amount should be distributed, otherwize; all distributable amount in the staliery accoums
are distributed. However, no profit distribution would be made if any financial statements
prepared in accordance with the CMB or any statuary accounts carrving net loss for the periosd.

87
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y

270 SHAREIOMDERS" EOQUITY (cont™d)

Nz Company ™= shareholders” couiny ems as per vear onds are exphioned el

31 Decembaer 200 _.i!-_l _I]l'l.:l.'l“l“.‘l' ;“_ll?i

Subscribod Capital 510,000 bl W
| -.':.;,:|| Keserves 2 TRE SR
Extraordinary Reserves W RRGATI 20582917
Ketmned Lai s 11851025 i) XS
Met Profin for the Yoo 9. 758812 VLI TR.0T73

454,595,506 345161450

e Plisgrohaericns o DMvialemds

In aceordance witl the Capital Markels Board s {ihe “Board ™) Decree msired as of 27 lamiary
20000, e relatoay 10 the profit distribation of carmings derived from the operations o 20605,
minimum profit distribution 15 not required Tor listed companies (December 31, 2008; 20%), and
accordinglv, profat distribution should be made based on the requirements set out in the Board's
{ '|L|11|r|||||||.|u|." Serial ;o 1Y, Mo: 27 "'l’ri|1n.'|'|::-||.'n of Dividend Advance Distrabastion of ¢ 1IIII|1!!IIi-'x
That Are Subject To The Capital Markets Boand Regulations”, terms of aficles of corporations
and profit distribution policies publicly disclosed by the compamies.

1%, SALES ARD COST OF SALES

Sales are as lollosws

1 January - I Jamuary -

3 December JOHE S Dvecemlver 20055

Line Maintcnance Income 24,745,634 . -.;C-J.I.TJH.rr‘El.-'
Avdrcraft Mamtenance Income 193,525 8 [ 76721385
J-_|1!:|||.|_" Maiintenance Incoine 116629 462 |15 825 683
Component Mamtenance Income _ B3 AT0.097 SE.6TS.06T
Bied Retrofit lncome [.025. 444 13,353,124
Poal Incimae T6,515. 167 55,728,541
Oilier 102.297.577 BI040 165
Sales Revenues (™l TOL 204, 190 Gl00TE 0T
Cost of Sales (-) (580.096.057) (536.429.075)
{2 rinss {]|u'1'-::+.linp. I"r-l:1_:*:£!_1_.m3l 120,105,133 _ 73.642.6912
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N

pt.

9.

SALES AND COST OF SALES {cont ™)

I January -
21 Decembaer 200%

1 Jammzary -

31 Deccnmbver 20400

l_qnipml;ul |:.!l-.|'r|:|:1¢.|."~i 196088 581
Stafl Expenses 198076773
Maintenance Expenses 72.727.981
Depreciation Expenses AR 740477
Bfed& Retrofit Expenses 1.002.135
Retirement Pay Provision Expense 3666847
Cighier 54 TRA 263

HIT.231.645
180,193 410
O, 334,348
52010457
32.504.256

064114
51890845

SHO.G05T

S536.429.075

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES, MARKETING

SELLING AND

MSTRIBUTION EXPENSES, GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

I Januwary -
31 Decemilwer 2N

L E R
472609925

1 Januwary -

31 December 20

Marketing, Selling and Distribution Expenses (-) 5071 8492
Gieneral Administrative Expenses (<) 54,25 69
Total Operating Expenses 04,423,583

SOO95A0AN
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0.

J1.

EXPENSES BY NATURE

Sales amd Marketing Expenses (<)
Sialf Expenscs

Depreciation Expenses

Oither Expenses

General Administrative Expenses
Equipment Expenses

StafT Expenses

Service Expenscs

Hent Expenses

Lighting, Heating and Water Expenses
Allowance Tor Doubiful Receivable Expenses
Depreciation Expenses

Oither Expenses

Taotal Operating Expenses

OTHER OPERATING INCOME! EXPENSES

Oiher operating income consists of the following:

Flan Maintenance Income
Provisions Released

CHher Income

Toial ather aperating income

Commission Expensces
Ohber

Tutal sther aperaling expenses

| January -
A1 Drecemybar 200

I January -
A1 Dacembier Illll_h'

3. 2005 T4 R 1 |

1.A29 15001
1944459 L4191
5 171892 3714713

1 danuary -
31 Drecember 2IHI%

I Janmoary -
31 December 2009

19060, 246
27,554,735
5.357.541
163,792
1.36].284

15, 205362

1.652.455
151,355
SRR
1.451 878
[ e i
12882 283

4,523,780 55194
1.344.971 Q27722
40,251,691 47,269,925
(14,423,583 S0,954, 048

1 January -
31 Decembaer 2005

1 January -
31 Dhecember I

1.0M6.397
| 2636002

3428122

G24 600

F43 950

Qi2. 702

e —————

17.160.521

e e e

2.231.259

1 January -
A1 Decombaer 20009

I FITTITH TR
31 December 20HI%

{13.149)
(461.181)

(7.927)
(441.322)

(474.330) (449.249)
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3.

34,

35,

FINANCIAL INCOME

Interest Income

Iqlruij'_l:l Exchamge Camin
Maturity [N Terence Income
[Mscount Interest Income

Cancellation of [scount of the prior period

Total Financial Income

FINANCE EXPENSES

Forcign Exchange Losses
Bank Expenscs

Retirement Pay Interest Cost
Discount Expenscs

Total Fimancial Expenses

I .Limuziey -
___‘i_l !h—n—mln—r 209

| Famwary -
M December 200k

R | 663 |.645 528
VRO90 503 73.545.651
1262946 | 951.873
02259
15,403
43211864 TT.045.052

I January -
A1 Deecnbaer 20

I January -
31 December 2004

(37 324.085)
(131.375)
(=R209] 8]
(2.534)

{57.572.21 1)
(12.920)
{455 4%
lij:. 403y

(SR 160.912)

[ SH.050.0.5.3)

ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Mone (31 December 2008 Mone)

TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Tax liability for the corrent profit is as follows:

Prowvision for Corporate Tax Lisbility
Prepaid Taxes
Corporate Tax Liability

21 e ber 200040

31 Decemiber 20008

12.740.39)
(10, 320.846)

THTLAaES
{3487 E76)

2.419.544

4, 185809

The Company’s tax expense consists of current corporate tax and deferred tax expenses.

2



Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
For The Year eEnded 31 December 2009

a5,

TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES {comt™d)

Cowrprowrante Ty

The Company is subject o Turkish corporate taxes. Provision is made in the accompanying Tinancial
statements for the estimated charge based on the Company’s results for the vears and periods.

Corporate tax is applicd on taxable corporate income, which is calculated from the sttutory
accounting profit by adding back non-deductible expenses, and by deducting dividends received from
resident companies, other exempt income and investment incentives ulilized

Ihe effective rate of tax i 2009 s 20% (2008: 20%)

In Turkey, advance tax returns are Niked on a quanerly basis. The advance corporate income tax rate in
2009 is 20% (2008: 20%).

Losses are allowed to be camied 5 vears maximum to be deducted from the taxable profit of the
following vears. Tax carry back 15 nod allowed.

In Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments, Companies
file their tax retums between 1-25 April following the close of the accounting vear to which they
relate, Tax avwthoriiics may, howwever, examine such retums and the |||:||_|1_'|'|_1.'ir|11 :u;.:n|:|r|'|i|1j; reconds
and may revise assessments within five yvears.

Income withholding tax:

In addition 10 corporate taxes, companies should also calculate income withholding taxes and funds
surcharge on any dividends distnbuted, except for companies receiving dividends who are Turkish
residents and Turkish branches of forcign companies, Income withholding tax apphied n between 24
April 2003 - 22 July 2006 is 10% and commencing from 23 July 2006, this rate has been changed to
15% upon the Council of Ministers” Resolution Noc 2006/ 1073 1. Undistributed dividends incorporated
in share capital are not subject 1o income withholding tax.

Withholding tax at the rate of 19.8% is still applicd to investment allowances relating 1o investment
incentive cerlificates obtamed prior 1o 24 Apnl 2003, Subsequent to this date, companies can deduct
40% of the investments wilhin the scope of the investment incentive certificate and that are directly
related to production facilitics of the Company.The investments withoul investment incentive
certificates do noet qualify for tax allowance.



Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
~or The Year Ended 31 Decemper 2009

350 TAN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES {cont"d)

,I'H itk LRERY .Il.l.ll SPRTENTS

i _'|J1F:|[||_','|_|L|~|1 ol imvestment incentives 15 revioked L'lrljirllqllln,'i|11; Trowm | .|,'||:|||.'uj-. 200, However,
COMpAnICs are allowed 1o offset their carmied forward outstanding allowances as of 31 December 20005
againat the 2000, 2007 and 2008's xable income in cases where they have insufficiem taxable
pml]l-._ mlon-deductible pwvestment incentives from the 2008 s axable mcome canmot b carmied

forward to Following vears,

Lipon the resolotion made |1} thie Constitutional Court on 15 October 2009, the |-c;1'_:|.| arramgement,
which proposcs 1o eliminate the vested rights was revoked on the basis of being contradictory 1o the
constitution. Dewdline of the wvestment incentive period is, thereby, ceased as ol the reportmg date,
The related resolution was published in the Official Gazette on 8 Janueary 2000,

I Januwary - I Januwary -
X1 Decembaer 20009 321 Decembor 208
Confirmation of Tax Provision
Profin from operations before tax T4 7224495 43056588
Tax rate of 20%% 14 944 ue LY R
Eiffects of Tax
- pevenuie that iz exempl from taxation [ 2,394 933) { 1,805 .843)
- non-deductible cxpenses 2419007 2075092
Provisions for tax expense in income statement 14.96%5.683 HERDLS1T

Deferred fax

The f'l:'ll:l'||'|:'il|'\: H.‘vl.'l'l_!.',ni:-'d:'i. deferred tax assets and liabilities based upon temporany dillerences .'||1'=.i|1!1
between its financial statememts prepared in accordance with [FRS and its statutory  financial
statements. Deferred tax assets and labilities calculated for temporary differences expected 0 be
realized an future are calculated under the liability method,

The deferred tax assets and labilities as of 31 December 2000 and 2008 are as follows:

3 December 1 Drecember

2009 : 2008

Inwventories {B.056.041) (6,373.452)
Fixed Assets (1.436.482) (T78.356)
Provision for dimanution in value of inventories 2873729 2.944 944
Provigion for retirement pay 3.672.786 2775213
Allpwance tor doubitul receivables 2382426 2ATS.02T
Other 60 : 842326

—_— (BaSN) 1986322



Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
For The Year eEnded 31 December 2009

35, TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (coni’d)

I Bavmuary 1 danuwary
3 Decemlaer 2009 31 Decembrer 20008

I January opening value of deferred tax 1986322 3193154
Dieferred tax expense _ (2.223.293) (1. 206837
Current period deferred wax (liability)asset " (236.971) __1.986.322

3o, EARNINGS PER SHARE

There are nod any equity {dilutive equity instruments) that have reduecing efMects on the camings per
share.

The calculation of weighted average of 1otal shares and camings per share is as follows:

1 January - I Jamuary

M December 2004 31 December 2008
Mumbers of total cutsianding shares (i full) 3 18O ORI R LRI
Mumber of cutstanding shares (in full) 318 D00 (R 318004000
Weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period (in full) 3 1800k 318000 (HIE
Mer profit for the year R .1y =111 F 34.176.071
Earnings per share (Ykr) 18,79 10,75

37, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
a) Due o/Troom Belated Panics:
Short-term trade receivables from related partics as of 31 December 200% and 2008 are as follows

3 December 20040 31 December 20405

THY AD 56.409.795 48.631.925

Sun Ekspress 979, 778 462 168

Pratt & Whitney I 26.705.625

Do & Co 6l6512 -
B4.712.110 A0 0%, 193

Shori-term non-trade recevables from related parties as of 31 December 2000 and 2008 are as
follows:

A1 Decem ber 2009 31 December 2008
THY Al 132,228 5219

112,228 5.219
e




Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
~or The Year Ended 31 Decemper 2009

3T, RELATEDN PARTY THRANSACTIONS {cont™d)
Short-1erm trade p;|_'.':|||r|q'-. 1o related it s ol 31 Drecemibser 20000 5nd 2008 are as Tollows:

A1 e mbver 200192
1505 4% TR 5

31 December E_[!!If._
19187273

[HY AO

Short-term non trade pavables to related panies as of 31 December 200% and 2008 are as follows

A1 December 2001 A December 2005

THY At 5054773 4 =il :.I_
b} Purchases and Sales fromfo Related Paries
I January I Janwary -
3 December 1 December
UMY 20bA

JER A A
L B R

524 AT9322

| 5979 4075

Services remdered o THY A
sServices rendered o Sun Expross
Services remdered and sales wo P&EW T.T. Usak

Bakom Merkee Ltd. . | A4TE.G0O8R

TRGI A2H

Services received Trom THY AL
Services received from Son Express
Serviees reccived Teom PEW TUT

_ 548321154

1 Januwary
31 Decembwer
2
AR 084162
1764927

0362

S —

48.270.451

496, 1 52801

1 Janwary
321 December
2
1815596
155470

IN.311.437

e} The toial amount of zalares and other benefits provided 10 kev management personnel s 11

Q50,707 {31 December 2008: TL 765,202,



Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
~or 1he Year ended 31 Decemper 2009

A5, MATURE AND LEVEL OF RISK DERIVED FROM FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(@l [_':1|:.i[i|| risk management

[ o AHTL KN MANRZCS ins L"':!F!-il:ll 1o ensure that entitees in e € '-:1|'|'|p.:|||:-. will b able 1o continue a% i
going concern while maximizing its profit and market value through the optimisation of the debt and
cquity balance

The capital structure of the Company consists of debt, which includes the bomowings disclosed in
Mote 8, and cquty comprising issucd capital, reserves and retained earmings, accomulated losses,

The Board of Directors of the Company periodically reviews the capital structure. During these
analyses, the Board assesses the nisks associated with each class of capital along with cost of capial.
Based on the review of the Board of Directors, the Company aims to balance its overall capital
structure through the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debd,

The overall strategy of the Company remains the same since the yvear 2008,

(b}  Financial Risk Factors
The Company is exposed to the market nisk (foreign curreney risk, Fair value interest rate nisk, cash
fMow mterest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and Lguidity nsk. Risk management program of il
Company generally focuses on the minimization of potential negative effecis of uncertainty on the
Company’s performance.

«
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Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
—or 1he Year ended 31 Decemper 2009

.

ih)y  Financul Bisk Factors (cont"d)

B Credit visk management{cont 'd)

MATURE AN LEVEL OF RISK DERIVED FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont"d)

The risk of financial loss of the Company due 10 one of the financial instrument parties not mecting
the requirements of the agreement is defined as credit risk.

The Company’s credit risk is basically related 1o its receivables. The balance shown in the balance
sheet is fommed by ihe net amount after deducting the doulbiful receivables ansen from the Comipans
managemant s lorccasts based on ks previoas expenicnce and current coonomical condinions, Because

there are so many custoaners, the Company”s credil msk s dispersed and there s not imporant coedii

risk concentration.

The Company’'s aging of past due receivables as of 31 December 2009 and 31 December 2008 are as

fol lowwes:

Current PPermsid
Fast g 1-30 days
Pasl due |-3 months
Past due 3-1F mombs
Past due 1-5 years
Past due more than 5 years

I'he priart

—

uncler puaranlec wilth collateral

Recemvubles

(hher
Receivalbles

Trade
Heceivaliles
G, 16 TR
13.222.341 -
11611936
5376090

(<, 10 AT §

L Y —r

m

3 I"rior Fi_‘l‘il:lll
Past due 1-30 days

Past cue 1-3 manihs

Paet due 3= 12 months

Past due 1-3 vears

Past due more than 5 vears

The part uncer puarantes with colliferal
L

Receivalbies
Chiher

Recowvaliles

Trade

S 1aR. 193
4.2 4510
3055 -

(1. 446 868) -

Ferivative
Instrmmenis

Ui prsins
in Fanks

[kerivaiive
Instrumenis

Phe prssiis
i Banks

ey

{hther

(riler

@



Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
~or 1he Year eEnded 31 Decemper 2009

AR, NMATUKE AND LEVEL OF RISK DERIVELD FROM FINANCLAL INSTRUMENTS {cont )y
i Financial Kisk Facrors {cont"d)

b d ) Credit risk maragementfcont 'd)

As of balance sheet date, wolal amount of cash collateral and letter of guarantee which received by e
Company for past due not impaired recemvable was TL A 006,457 (31 December 2008 T 1446 868,

As of balance sheet date, the Company has no puarantee Tor past due recervables Tor which provisions
wirrg recogeniaed

b 2} iguidity risk management

The main responstbility of higquidity sk management rests upon Board of Directors. The Board buils
an appropriate risk management Tor short, medivm and long 1emm Tunding and Liguidity necessities ol
the Company management. The Company manages lgquidity risk by mamtaining adeguate reserves,
banking facilitics and reserve borrowing faciliies by continuously smomiterimg Terecast and actual cash
Mows amd matching the maturiry profiles of financial asscts and liabilites.

The tables below demonstrate the maturity distribution of sesdenvative Gnancial Babilites, The tables
below are preparcd based on e earliest date on which the Company can be required 1o pav, Tl
interesis that will be paid on the future Labilities are mcluded in the related maturities. The adjustment
column shows the item which cavses possible cash Qow in the Towre periods. The e i gquestion 1=
icluded in the maturity analysiz and is not included balance sheet amount of financial liabilities o the

balance sheet

The Company manages liquidity risk by keeping under control estimated and actual cash Mows amd by
maintaimng  adegquate funds and bBorrowing reserves through matching the matuntics of Dmancaal
assets and liabilines,

100
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—or 1he Year ended 31 Decemper 2009

NATURE AND LEVEL OF RISK DERIVED FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {(cont’d)

Financial Kisk Factors (cont™d)

& 2 Liguidity risk management (cont “d)

I_.':l |_|||'||ilr Iislk zable

AL

IMee Iale on Agrecmenl

Man Derivalie Fimaneial
Limbilities

Firavarial Horeowirngs
Tracke Payvalies

irdaer Fimmncan! Lanhidinies

A0 12 2008

[hige Dhate on Agrecment

Maom [erivative Fimancial
Lishilities

Firansial Borrmiriees
Trade Fapahies

ke Frnsacin! Liabilioes

Baak YValee

71,256, M2
40,451
140, TRE 220

AL EE

Raook YValue

LTI 059

TR.TIE
3] 3319360
I 0EE, 1RS

Dozl € ash
Il v
According 1o
Comtract

TR0

10451
AR ETLATE
21438 H

Tvial s
Lt i
According Lo
L “amiragi

HWLTEE059

TRTIE
S 554 954
I 0ER. 315

L than &
momihis

T1_HES. 169
P RTAATR
il I KRR

s thai 3
manihs

TR 54

51,554 950
| 9RE. IS

=12 momths

HAS]
HMAAS]

K02 sl his

SE04T
55000

1=5 years

-5 viears

RN 1

2R

Mure than 5
VEArS

Rlaire 1hai =

LR Y

The Company’s activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange mates and interest rates. Market nisk exposures of the Company are measured using
sensilivity analysiz, There has been no change to the Company’s exposure o market nisks or the
manner in which it manages and measures the risk.

b.3.1) Foreign currency risk mandgement

Transactions in foreign currencies expose the Company 1o foreign currency risk, The Company's
foreign currency denominated assels and liabilitics of monctary and non-monctary items are as

foel lovws:
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Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
—or 1he Year eEnded 31 Decemper 2009

3. NATURE AND LEVEL OF RISK DERIVED FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont™d)
(bl Financial Risk Factors (cont d)

b3 1) Foreign currency risk management {coml o]

Forgign currency sensibivily

Ihe Company 15 exposed 1o forcign curreney rate nisk due 1o US Dollar and Bure exchange rate
flucteanions, The following table details the Company’s sensitivily 1ooa [ increase and decrease
LS Dollar and Buro exchange rates. 10% 15 wsed an, the reporting of currency risk 1o the key
manapement and o represents the management’s expectation on the potential cxchange currency
Muctuations. Sensitivity analysis can only made on the year-end outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and it shows the year-end effects of the 10% of exchange currency
fluctuation on the related items. The analysis includes forcign loans as well as loans that are
denominated other than the creditors” functional cerrency and wsed for the Company™s forcign
operations, Positive value represents an increase in profitloss and other cquity items.

l-'nn:iun I'.:'llrrcnr_\ !"id'n'l.ilj'l.'il} .-hl:ll_ni:. N alsle
Cuarvent Perid
Pralit £ { Lawss)

Foreign Fareign
Currency Currency
.-'l.ill:ln'l.'izlh'l.l [T ETHTER
In the event of 109 change in US Dollar against TL.
I- LI5S Dol Met Asset /| |.1I1|IiI3. [TRE N it (6], 30
- Far of Hedged from US Dollar Risk (-1
- S Ivsllar Met ElTect {l ll_:l [T E [EALE I ]
I the event of 10% change i Buro gpaanst 11,
- Eurg Met Asset [ Liabality (145328} 145,328
5« Part of Hedped from Buro Risk (-)
f- Eurg Met Effect {4+5]) : E (145.318) I45.325
Ti¥I Al i, T, 5] {6, T ]
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Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 371 December 2009

35, NATURE AND LEVEL OF RISK DERIVED FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont’d)
(b} Financial Risk Factors (cont"d)
b 3 1} Fareign currency risk management {cont 'd}

Foreign cumrency sensitivity {cont'd}

Frivr Peried
_ Profit/ {Loss)
Foreign Fareizn
Currency Curremey
) I e . P Appreciated  Appreciated
ABD Dolannin TL Kargismada %6 10 deger degizimi halinde;

= LIS Daollar Met Asset / Liahiliny SEMO055  (L.EXM015)
2- Pan of Hedged from US Diollar Risk (-}
3 Us Dallar Met Effect (1+2) 5826033  (S.8240.033)

Ao’ nun TL Karsisimda % 10 :I-e_:E:l.': |:I-\._'.E:|.5.i||1| halimglse;

4- Eurg Met Asset / Liahiliny [ 3E4.695) 184 605
5- Parn of Hedged from Evwro Risk (-]
- Euirg Met Effect (445) i (354, 695) JEA R0
TOTAL . R4 (5.441.338)
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Turkish Technic Inc. Notes To Financial Statements
—or 1he Year eEnded 31 Decemper 2009

30, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cant"d)

Cale gorics and fair value of linancial insirements

Laans and Fimancial lalsilities Carrying
3 Diecemiser 2009 receivaliles al “""“[,rEi""'ll sl Waloe (%) Marle
Finansal assets
Cash and cash equivalents 225 AT - F2.574,502 L]
Trade recevaldes 1210007 30 - 121 (RN T S0 L[]
(her receivablbes 2 3R 3122 2 AR2 33D 11
Financaal liahilifies
Bomowings - 1451 Wia51 ]
Trade payahles : 49,782,220 49,782 34 I
Monstrade pavables 1o related panics - L654.773 5654773 il
Lawams aiwid Financisl lialsilities Carrving
31 December HHIE receivaliles al amenrtieed cos Valme (%) Savle
Finansal asseis .
Cash amnd cash equivalents Ay TR 1 : Vi (V1R SRR i
I'rade receivahles 12205 511 - TX 254 (L1}
CHher receivables 6. 390,354 - f2, 340, 354 il
Fimancial liahilities
Bormowings . TR.71R TETIH b
Trade payables - 51,554 956 S1.554. 9546 L1
Mon-trade payables 1o related pantics - 4 BOGRI | AEDGE3] I

{*) Company assumes thal the carving values of Pmancil ssels reflect fair valwe
A, EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

In the General Assembly mecting on 10 February 2000, it was decided to ingrease the share capital of
Prann &Whitney Thy Teknik Ugak Motor Bakim Merkea LwdStifrom TL 522275000 w11
135.010.000. Az to the decision, TL 22.526.692.99 is met by cash and TL 18.036.732,001 is met by
capital in kind from the total subscribed capital of Tirk Hava Yollan Teknik A% amounted TI
40,563,425,

TL 42.219.075 pan of the Share of United Technologies International Corporation is subsenibed and
and paid in cash as of date of registration,

Related decision is registered on 22.02.2010 and  published at Trade Register Gazette numbered 7511
dated 0103 2000,
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